



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers,

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

American Chemical Society (ACS)	
American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA)	1
American Marketing Association (AMA)	1
American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE)	1
American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE)	1
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	1
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	2
Animal Nutrition Association of Canada (ANAC)	3
Atlantis Press	3
Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH)	3
Cooling Technology Institute (CTI)	3
EDP Sciences	3
Elsevier Procedia	11
Environmental Design Research Association (EDRA)	11
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	11
INMR	12
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	12
Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE)	38
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	38
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	41
International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS)	42
International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI)	42
International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO)	42
International Society of Exposure Science (ISES)	
Linz Center of Mechatronics GmbH	43
Neural Information Processing Systems Foundation, Inc. (NeurIPS)	43
Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM)	43
Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME)	44
SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics	44
Springer Nature	59
Technion Israel Institute of Technology	59
Trans Tech Publications Ltd	59
USENIX Association	63

American Chemical Society (ACS):

ADVANCES IN ONLINE CHEMISTRY EDUCATION.

ACS Symposium Series 1389
Softcover 203 pages 9781713895121 Pearsall, E. and Mock, K. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

METAL-ORGANIC FRAMEWORKS FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SENSING.

ACS Symposium Series 1394
Softcover 328 pages 9781713895138 Kumar, S. S. and Ghosh, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

RENEWABLE AND SUSTAINABLE POLYMERS.

ACS Symposium Series 1063
Softcover 212 pages 9781713895114 Payne, G. F. and Smith, P. B. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

American Institute for Aeronautics and Astronautics (AIAA):

ACCELERATING SPACE COMMERCE, EXPLORATION, AND NEW DISCOVERY CONFERENCE. 2023. (ASCEND 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 23-25 October 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 2,958 pages 9781713886082 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$520.00

American Marketing Association (AMA):

ACADEMIC CONFERENCE. AMA WINTER. 2024. (2 PARTS) UNLOCKING OUR POTENTIAL

AMA Educators Proceedings Volume 35
Held 20 February 2024, Online and 23-25 February 2024, St. Pete Beach, Florida, USA.
Softcover 1,292 pages 9781713893400 Cross, S. and Saboo, A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$145.00

American Society for Precision Engineering (ASPE):

AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR PRECISION ENGINEERING. ANNUAL MEETING. 2023.

Held 12-17 November 2023, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 507 pages 9781713895961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE):

ASABE STANDARDS. 2023. (5 VOLS)

Softcover 3,761 pages 9781713887836 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$650.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

CONSTRUCTION RESEARCH CONGRESS. 2024. (2 VOLS) ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, AUTOMATION, AND COMPUTER APPLICATIONS IN CONSTRUCTION

Held 20-23 March 2024, Des Moines, Iowa, USA. Selected Papers from the Construction Research Congress 2024

Softcover 1,357 pages 9781713893356 Shane, J. S. and Madson, K. M. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$276.00

CONSTRUCTION RESEARCH CONGRESS. 2024. CONTRACTING, DELIVERY, SCHEDULING, ESTIMATING, ECONOMICS, AND ORGANIZATIONAL MANAGEMENT AND PLANNING IN CONSTRUCTION

Held 20-23 March 2024, Des Moines, Iowa, USA. Selected Papers from the Construction Research Congress 2024

Softcover 748 pages 9781713893363 Shane, J. S. and Madson, K. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$148.00

CONSTRUCTION RESEARCH CONGRESS. 2024. HEALTH AND SAFETY, WORKFORCE, AND EDUCATION

Held 20-23 March 2024, Des Moines, Iowa, USA. Selected Papers from the Construction Research Congress 2024.

Softcover 966 pages 9781713893370 Shane, J. S. and Madson, K. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$190.00

CONSTRUCTION RESEARCH CONGRESS. 2024. SUSTAINABILITY, RESILIENCE, INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEMS, AND MATERIALS DESIGN IN CONSTRUCTION

Held 20-23 March 2024, Des Moines, Iowa, USA. Selected Papers from the Construction Research Congress 2024.

Softcover 825 pages 9781713893387 Shane, J. S. and Madson, K. M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$164.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 1: CODES AND STANDARDS

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. VOLUME 1: CODES & STANDARDS.

Softcover 650 pages 9780791887448

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 2: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND BOLTED JOINTS; DESIGN AND ANALYSIS

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. VOLUME 2: COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY AND BOLTED JOINTS; DESIGN AND ANALYSIS.

Softcover 739 pages 9780791887455

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 3: FLUID-STRUCTURE INTERACTION

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. VOLUME 3: FLUID-STRUCTURE INTERACTION.

Softcover 258 pages 9780791887462

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 4: HIGH PRESSURE TECHNOLOGY

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. VOLUME 4: HIGH PRESSURE TECHNOLOGY.

Softcover 213 pages 9780791887479

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 5: MATERIALS AND FABRICATION

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. VOLUME 5: MATERIALS AND FABRICATION.

Softcover 845 pages 9780791887486

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 6: OPERATIONS, APPLICATIONS, AND COMPONENTS

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. VOLUME 6: OPERATIONS, APPLICATIONS, & COMPONENTS.

Softcover 266 pages 9780791887493

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

PRESSURE VESSELS AND PIPING CONFERENCE. 2023. PVP2023, VOLUME 7: SEISMIC ENGINEERING; ASME NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION, DIAGNOSIS AND PROGNOSIS (NDPD) DIVISION

Held 16-21 July 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USÁ. VOLUME 7: SEISMIC ENGINEÈRING; ASME NONDESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION, DIAGNOSIS AND PROGNOSIS (NDPD) DIVISION.

Softcover 336 pages 9780791887509

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$160.00

Animal Nutrition Association of Canada (ANAC):

ANIMAL NUTRITION CONFERENCE OF CANADA. 2023. (ANCC 2023) STRENGTHENING THE NUTRITIONAL FOUNDATION FOR ANIMAL AND INDUSTRY RESILIENCY

Held 9-11 May 2023, Montreal, Canada. Softcover 76 pages 9781713876274 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Atlantis Press:

BIGDATA BLOCKCHAIN AND ECONOMY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (ICBBEM 2022) (2 PARTS)

Atlantis Highlights in Intelligent Systems Volume 5
Held 25-27 April 2022, Wuhan, China and Online. Held online.
Softcover 1,702 pages 9781713867197 Qiu, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$594.00

Aussino Academic Publishing House (AAPH):

LOGISTICS AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 29-30 March 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 932 pages 9781713896708 Tong, Z. and Zhang, H. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Cooling Technology Institute (CTI):

COOLING TECHNOLOGY INSTITUTE ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 29 January - 2 February 2023, Memphis, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 315 pages 9781713880332 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

EDP Sciences:

ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF THE ENERGY COMPLEX: MINING, PRODUCTION, TRANSMISSION, PROCESSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICAPE2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 498 (2024)
Held 12-14 February 2024, Cheonan, South Korea.
Softcover 396(approx) pages 9781713894117 Sakhabutdinova, L. and Britvina, V. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND SUSTAINABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (AMSET2023)

E3S Web of Conference's Volume 488 (2024)
Held 30-31 October 2023, Bandar Sunway, Malaysia.
Softcover 634(approx) pages 9781713894018 Pandey, A. K. and Said, Z. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS FOR GREEN CHEMISTRY AND SUSTAINABLE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AMGSE-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 511 (2024)

Held 15-16 February 2024, Gurugram, India.

Softcover 522(approx) pages 9781713895473 Mohan, C. and Kumari, N.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ADVANCES IN AGROBUSINESS AND BIOTECHNOLOGY RESEARCH. 2024. (ABR 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 493 (2024)

Held 23-24 January 2024, Krasnodar, Russia.

Softcover 208(approx) pages 9781713894063 Belousov, S. and Roshchupkin, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING AND GREEN INFRASTRUCTURE FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (AEGISD-IV 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 105 (2024)

Held 28-30 March 2024, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 738(approx) pages 9781713896555 Sultanov, T. and Vitliemov, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

AGRICULTURAL TECHNOLOGY. UNHAS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (UICAT 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 96 (2024)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Makassar, Indonesia.

Softcover 812(approx) pages 9781713895305 Mubarak, H. and Hardinasinta, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SECURITY: TECHNOLOGY, INNOVATION, MARKETS, HUMAN RESOURCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC-PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (FIES 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 103 (2023)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Kazan, Russia.

Softcover 516(approx) pages 9781713896531 Valiev, A. and Ziganshin, B. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

AGRICULTURE, FOOD, AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAFES 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 99 (2024)

Held 19 October 2023, Riau, Indonesia.

Softcover 444(approx) pages 9781713895336 Joshi, R. C. and Huda, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ALKAFEEL UNIVERSITY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ISCKU 2024) (3 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 97 (2024)

Held 17-18 February 2024, Najaf, Iraq.

Softcover 1,986(approx) pages 9781713895312 Aldahan, N. and Ramadhan, A. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

APPLIED CHEMISTRY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2024. (IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE 5TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON CHEMICAL AND MATERIAL ENGINEERING, ISAC-ICCME 2023) CHEMICAL RESEARCH AND INNOVATION AND INNOVATION FO...

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 503 (2024)

Held 6-8 December 2023, Serpong, Indonesia.

Softcover 644(approx) pages 9781713894162 Dwi Anggoro, D. and Kumoro, A. C. et al. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

APPLIED RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICARAE2023) (EPD)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 505 (2024)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Cape Town, South Africa.

Softcover 724(approx) pages 9781713895411 Msomi, V. and Ngonda, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ARCHITECTURE RESEARCH FRONTIERS AND ECOLOGICAL ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2023. (ARFEE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 490 (2024)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Changsha, China.

Softcover 326(approx) pages 9781713894032 Nizami, A.-S. and Wang, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICBS 2023) LEVERAGING BIODIVERSITY TO SUPPORT GREEN ECONOMY AND CLIMATE RESILIENCE

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 94 (2024)

Held 27-28 October 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 544(approx) pages 9781713895282 Putri, W. A. and Priyono, D. S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

CIVIL AND EARTHQUAKE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICCEE2023)

MATEC Web of Conferences Volume 394 (2024)

Held 12-14 December 2023, Annaba, Algeria.

Softcover 96(approx) pages 9781713896609 Sbartai, B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

CLEAN ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL FORUM. 2ND 2024. (FCEE2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 521 (2024)

Held 19-21 January 2024, Tokyo, Japan.

Softcover 108(approx) pages 9781713896890 Oh, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

CLIMATE NEXUS PERSPECTIVES: TOWARD URGENT, INNOVATIVE, SUSTAINABLE NATURAL AND TECHNOLOGICAL SOLUTIONS FOR WATER, ENERGY, FOOD AND ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (I2CNP 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 492 (2024)

Held 9-10 May 2023, Kenitra, Morocco.

Softcover 160(approx) pages 9781713894056 El Youssfi, L. and Aghzar, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COASTAL RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2ND 2023. (ICCR 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 502 (2024)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Tangier, Morocco.

Softcover 248(approx) pages 9781713894155 El Moussaoui, S. and El Talibi, H. et al97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCSEI 2023) EMERGING TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABLE FUTURES AND GREEN ENERGY SOLUTIONS

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 501 (2024)

Held 12-13 December 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 224(approx) pages 9781713894148 Wibawa, A. P. and Pranolo, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

COMPUTING IN HIGH ENERGY AND NUCLEAR PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (CHEP 2023) (4 PARTS)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 295 (2024)

Held 8-12 May 2023, Norfolk, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 3,122(approx) pages 9781713896920 De Vita, R. and Espinal, X. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$295.00

CURRENT ISSUES OF BREEDING, TECHNOLOGY AND PROCESSING OF AGRICULTURAL CROPS, AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (CIBTA-III-2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 95 (2024)

Held 23-25 January 2024, Karshi, Uzbekistan, Samarkand, Uzbekistan, and Ufa, Russia.

Softcover 426(approx) pages 9781713895299 Uzakov, G. and Chudov, I. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

DEVELOPMENT OF DIGITAL ECONOMY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICDDE 2024)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 188 (2024)

Held 15-17 March 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 410(approx) pages 9781713895602 Yassin, A. M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

DIGITAL ECONOMY AND BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDEBA 2023) (2 PARTS)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 181 (2024)

Held 19 November 2023, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 970(approx) pages 9781713895534 Gu, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

E-CALM: ANALYSER DE GRANDS CORPUS SCOLAIRES ET UNIVERSITAIRES: DES QUESTIONS POUR LA RECHERCHE ET POUR LA FORMATION. COLLOQUE. 2022. (E-CALM 2022)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 186 (2024)

Held 28-30 June 2022. Bordeaux. France.

Softcover 312(approx) pages 9781713895589 Mazziotti, S. and Moysan, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SCIENCES. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ACcESS 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 182 (2024)

Held 2-3 November 2023, Mataram, Indonesia.

Softcover 406(approx) pages 9781713895541 Melani, B. Z. and Mohamad, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

EDUCATIONAL SCIENCE AND SOCIAL CULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ESSC 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 187 (2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Tianjin, China.

Softcover 742(approx) pages 9781713895596 Khan, I. A. and Cuneyt Birkok, M. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

EMERGING ENERGY AND PROCESS TECHNOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (CONCEPT 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 516 (2024)

Held 1-2 November 2023, Malang, Indonesia.

Softcover 236(approx) pages 9781713895510 Abdul Jalil, A. and Che Jusoh, N. W. et 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ENERGETICS, CIVIL AND AGRICULTURAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICECAE 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 497 (2024)

Held 13-14 May 2024, Samarkand, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 1,042(approx) pages 9781713894100 Tursunov, O.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENERGY SCIENCE AND APPLIED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ESAT 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 518 (2024)

Held 23-24 March 2024, Yichang City, China.

Softcover 86(approx) pages 9781713896579 Fang, Z. and Tong, D.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ENERGY, INFRASTRUCTURE AND ENVIRONMENTAL RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (EIER 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 496 (2024)

Held 17-18 January 2024, Vung Tau, Vietnam.

Softcover 136(approx) pages 9781713894094 Truong, N. V. and Ha, Q.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. TALENTA CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (TALENTA CEST-5 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 519 (2024)

Held 6-7 March 2024, Medan-North Sumatera, Indonesia.

Softcover 468(approx) pages 9781713896586 Ambarita, H. and Selvasembian, R. et al.97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENGINEERING, TECHNOLOGY, AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICETIA 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 517 (2024)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Surakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 658(approx) pages 9781713895527 Fatoni, R. and Camelia, F. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENSURING SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN THE CONTEXT OF AGRICULTURE, ENERGY, ECOLOGY AND EARTH SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ESDCA2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 510 (2024)

Held 11-14 March 2024. Smolensk. Russia.

Softcover 758(approx) pages 9781713895466 Romanova, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENSURING SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT: ECOLOGY, ENERGY, EARTH SCIENCE AND AGRICULTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AEES2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 494 (2024)

Held 21-22 December 2023, Shenzhen, China

Softcover 780(approx) pages 9781713894070 Itao, T. and Perskaya, V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENVIRONMENT AND RENEWABLE ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICERE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 514 (2024)

Held 25-27 February 2024, Nha Trang, Vietnam.

Softcover 210(approx) pages 9781713895497 Chiang, P.-C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ENVIRONMENT RESOURCES AND ENERGY ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICEREE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 520 (2024)

Held 23-25 February 2024, Zhuhai, China.

Softcover 744(approx) pages 9781713896883 Nizami, A.-S. and Daud, Z. B.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ENVIRONMENT, GREEN TECHNOLOGY, AND DIGITAL SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (INTERCONNECTS 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 500 (2024)

Held 13 December 2023, Online.

Softcover 910(approx) pages 9781713894131 Setiyo, M. and Rozaki, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENERGY POLICY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 1ST 2023. (ISEEP 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 506 (2024)

Held 4 October 2023, Pekanbaru, Indonesia.

Softcover 508(approx) pages 9781713895428 Febrina, R. and Harirah, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENVIRONMENTAL DEVELOPMENT USING COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICECS'24) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 491 (2024)

Held 11-12 January 2024, Sivakasi, India and Online.

Softcover 1,180(approx) pages 9781713894049 Li, G. and Subramaniam, U. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ERGONOMICS, SAFETY, AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AND 7TH ERGO-CAMP, ICESH & ERGO-CAMP 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 189 (2024)

Held 12-14 October 2023, Denpasar, Indonesia.

Softcover 532(approx) pages 9781713895619 Dinata, I. M. K. and Yusuf, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

FOOD SCIENCE, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION. 70TH 2023.

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 102 (2024)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Plovdiv, Bulgaria.

Softcover 300(approx) pages 9781713895367 Mollov, P. and Ivanov, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

FOOD TECHNOLOGY AND NUTRITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (IC-FTN 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 98 (2024)

Held 3-4 November 2023, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 306(approx) pages 9781713895329 Gunam, I. B. W. and Antara, N. S. et al. 97817

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

FROM NZEB TO ZEB: THE BUILDINGS OF THE NEXT DECADES FOR A HEALTHY AND SUSTAINABLE FUTURE. AICARR INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 53RD 2024.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 523 (2024)

Held 12-14 March 2024, Milan, Italy.

Softcover 626(approx) pages 9781713896913 Noro, M. and Zilio, C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

FUTURISTIC TRENDS IN ENGINEERING, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICFTEST-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 507 (2024)

Held 23-24 February 2024, Nagpur, India.

Softcover 778(approx) pages 9781713895435 Fande, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

GIRE3D CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 4TH 2023. (GIRE3D 2023) PARTICIPATORY AND INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT OF WATER RESOURCES IN ARID ZONES

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 489

Held 23-25 November 2023, Laayoune, Morocco.

Softcover 272(approx) pages 9781713894025 El Mansouri, B. and Moumen, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

GREEN ENERGY: INTELLIGENT TRANSPORT SYSTEMS - CLEAN ENERGY TRANSITIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GreenEnergy 2023) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 508 (2024)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Kyiv, Ukraine.

Softcover 1,046(approx) pages 9781713895442 Tsypko, V. and Yekimov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

LANGUAGE AND CULTURAL COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICLCC 2024)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 185 (2024)

Held 19-21 January 2024, Sanya, China.

Softcover 298(approx) pages 9781713895572 Pandya, D. and Marino, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

LIFE SCIENCES AND BIOTECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICOLIB 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 101 (2024)

Held 12-13 September 2023. Jember. Indonésia. Held online.

Softcover 306(approx) pages 9781713895350 Buot Jr, I. E. and Luqman, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MARINE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICMS 2023)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 106 (2024)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Bogor, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 578(approx) pages 9781713896869 Manik, H. M. and Zamani, N. P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MESON PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 17TH 2023. (MESON 2023)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 291 (2024)

Held 22-27 June 2023, Krakow, Poland.

Softcover 302(approx) pages 9781713895374 Lalik, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MM UNIVERSE - OBSERVING THE UNIVERSE AT MM WAVELENGTHS. 2023.

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 293 (2024)

Held 26-30 June 2023, Grenoble, France.

Softcover 330(approx) pages 9781713895398 Mayet, F. and Catalano, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MODERN TRENDS IN SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC FORUM. 2024. (IFBioScFU 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 100 (2024)

Held 27-28 March 2024, Almaty, Kazakhstan.

Softcover 874(approx) pages 9781713895343 Alibek, Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

NUCLEAR DATA EVALUATION FOR REACTOR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 6TH 2023. (WONDER-2023)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 294 (2024)

Held 5-9 June 2023, Aix-en-Provence, France.

Softcover 252(approx) pages 9781713896593 Serot, O. and Chebboubi, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NUCLEAR REACTION MECHANISMS. VARENNA CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (NRM2023)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 292 (2024)

Held 11-16 June 2023, Varenna, Italy.

Softcover 360(approx) pages 9781713895381 Cerutti, F. and Kawano, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

PUBLIC ART AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICPAHD 2023)

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 183 (2024)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Tianjin, China.

Softcover 362(approx) pages 9781713895558 Wang, Z. and Mishra, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICREE 2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 487 (2024)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Eskisehir, Turkey and Online.

Softcover 78(approx) pages 9781713894001 Guner, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

SCIENTIFIQUES AGAP QUALITE. JOURNEES. 2024.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 504 (2024)

Held 26-28 March 2024, Poitiers, France.

Softcover 260(approx) pages 9781713895404 Asfirane, F. and Mari, J.-L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SDGS FOR SUSTAINABLE FUTURE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSSF 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 513 (2024)

Held 2-3 March 2024, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 424(approx) pages 9781713896562 Suprapto, N. and Prahani, B. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

SOCIETY. HEALTH. WELFARE. INTERNATIONAL MULTIDISCIPLINARY RESEARCH CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023.

SHS Web of Conferences Volume 184 (2024)

Held 29-31 March 2023, Riga, Latvia.

Softcover 310(approx) pages 9781713895565 Vilka, L. and Krumina, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

SUSTAINABLE NANOTECHNOLOGY AND NANOMATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICONN-2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 509 (2024)

Held 27-28 July 2023, Chandigarh, India, Singapore, and Salento, Italy.

Softcover 560(approx) pages 9781713895459 Singh, J. and Bhattu, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

TRANSPORT TECHNOLOGIES IN THE 21ST CENTURY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (TT21C-2024) ACTUAL PROBLEMS OF DECARBONIZATION OF TRANSPORT AND POWER ENGINEERING: WAYS OF THEIR INNOVATIVE SOLUTION

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 515 (2024)

Held 8-10 April 2024, Rostov-on-Don, Russia.

Softcover 910(approx) pages 9781713895503 Kankhva, V. S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

TRUNOJOYO MADURA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (1ST TMIC 2023) COLLABORATION AND STRENGTHENING LOCAL POTENTIALS FOR GREEN ECONOMY-BASED SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT TOWARDS SOCIETY 5.0

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 499 (2024)

Held 29 November 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia.

Softcover 250(approx) pages 9781713894124 Ma'arif, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

URBAN CONSTRUCTION AND TRANSPORTATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (UCT 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 512 (2024)

Held 19-21 January 2024, Harbin, China.

Softcover 716(approx) pages 9781713895480 Fan, G. and Wei, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

VEHICLE EMISSION SUPERVISION AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 9TH 2023. (VESEP2023)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 522 (2024)

Held 28-30 June 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 522(approx) pages 9781713896906 Yan, F. and Li, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

WATER AND WASTEWATER: TRANSPORTATION, TREATMENT, MANAGEMENT "YAKOVLEV READINGS". INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (YRC-2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 107 (2024)

Held 14-15 March 2024, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 646(approx) pages 9781713896876 Makisha, N. A. and Dabrowski, W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

YOUTH, ENVIRONMENT AND SUSTAINABILITY. INTERNATIONAL COLLOQUIUM. 2ND 2023. (ICYES 2023) THE FUTURE OF THE BIOPRODUCTION SYSTEM A GLOBALIZED WORLD

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 495 (2024)

Held 15 November 2023, Bandung, Indonesia and Online.

Softcover 212(approx) pages 9781713894087 Andriana, B. B. and Verma, D. K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Elsevier Procedia:

INNOVATIVE DATA COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICIDCA 2024) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 233

Held 10-11 January 2024, Coimbatore, India.

Softcover 1,072(approx) pages 9781713895275 Raj, J. S. and Balas, V. E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Environmental Design Research Association (EDRA):

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN RESEARCH ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 54TH 2023. (EDRA54) ENVIRONMENT AND HEALTH: GLOBAL/LOCAL CHALLENGES AND ACTIONS

Held 20-23 June 2023, Mexico City, Mexico.

Softcover 743 pages 9781713894742 Tural, E. and Ortega-Andeane, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$115.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

ASSESSMENT OF LANDSLIDE HAZARDS AND IMPACT ON COMMUNITIES. EAGE WORKSHOP. 4TH 2023.

Held 18-21 September 2023, Lviv, Ukraine.

Softcover 204(approx) pages 9781713896401

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION OF GEOSCIENTISTS AND ENGINEERS ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION WORKSHOPS. 84TH 2023.

Held 5-8 June 2023, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 74 pages 9781713886419

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EUROPEAN ASSOCIATION OF GEOSCIENTISTS AND ENGINEERS ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 84TH 2023. (5 VOLS)

Held 5-8 June 2023, Vienna, Austria.

Softcover 3,996 pages 9781713884156

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$395.00

MONITORING OF GEOLOGICAL PROCESSES AND ECOLOGICAL CONDITION OF THE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (2 VOLS)

Held 7-10 November 2023, Kyiv, Ukraine. Softcover 1,076(approx) pages 9781713896418 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

UNLOCKING CARBON CAPTURE AND STORAGE POTENTIAL. EAGE WORKSHOP. 2023.

Held 22-23 August 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 58(approx) pages 9781713896432 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

YOUNG PROFESSIONALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (GEOTERRACE-2023)

Held 2-4 October 2023, Lviv, Ukraine. Softcover 588(approx) pages 9781713896425 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

INMR:

INMR WORLD CONGRESS, 2023. (INMR 2023)

Held 12-15 November 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 1,442 pages 9781713895183 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$995.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ADVANCED APPLIED INFORMATICS WINTER. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 15TH 2023. (IIAI-AAI-Winter 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 383 pages 9798350383836 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$244.00

ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2024. (ICACT 2024)

Held 4-7 February 2024, Pyeong Chang, South Korea. Softcover 1,540 pages 9798350382303

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$272.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ACOMPA 2023)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Da Nang City, Vietnam.

Softcover 131 pages 9798350331233

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$198.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICACCTech 2023)

Held 23-24 December 2023, Banur, India. Softcover 792 pages 9798350380897 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$318.00

ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICONNIC 2023)

Held 14 October 2023, Kediri, Indonesia. Softcover 382 pages 9798350306491 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$249.00

ADVANCED ENTERPRISE INFORMATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AEIS 2023)

Held 1-3 December 2023, London, United Kingdom.

Softcover 141 pages 9798350359275

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$201.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS AND PROCESSES FOR RF AND THZ APPLICATIONS. IEEE MTT-S INTERNATIONAL MICROWAVE WORKSHOP SERIES. 2023. (IMWS-AMP 2023)

Held 13-15 November 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 684 pages 9798350308778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$308.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2023. (ICAR 2023)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 620 pages 9798350342307

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$284.00

ADVANCEMENT IN TECHNOLOGY. IEEE GLOBAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (GCAT 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 6-8 October 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 1,863 pages 9798350305265 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$521.00

List Price \$238.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICACS

2024) Hold 10 20 February 2024 Lighers Rekisters

Held 19-20 February 2024, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 347 pages 9798350394795 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

ADVANCEMENTS OF ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN AFRICAN CONTEXT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (AAIAC 2023)

Held 15-16 November 2023, Arusha, Tanzania. Softcover 200 pages 9798350330144 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICACIC 2023)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Puducherry, India. Softcover 528 pages 9798350318463 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$268.00

ADVANCES IN DATA-DRIVEN ANALYTICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ADACIS 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Marrakesh, Morocco. Softcover 202 pages 9798350344165 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

ADVANCES IN ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICAEECI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-20 October 2023, Tiruchengode, India. Softcover 1,433 pages 9798350342802 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$433.00

AI IN CYBERSECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICAIC 2024)

Held 7-9 February 2024, Houston, Texas, USA. Softcover 207 pages 9798350381863 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

AMBIENT INTELLIGENCE IN HEALTH CARE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICAIHC 2023)

Held 17-18 November 2023, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 427 pages 9798350344899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$251.00

ANTI-COUNTERFEITING, SECURITY, AND IDENTIFICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (ASID 2023)

Held 1-3 December 2023, Xiamen, China. Softcover 170 pages 9798350319620 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$207.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER VISION WORKSHOPS. IEEE/CVF WINTER CONFERENCE. 2024. (WACVW 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-6 January 2024, Waikoloa, USA. Softcover 1,178 pages 9798350370713 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$392.00

APPLICATIONS OF COMPUTER VISION. IEEE/CVF WINTER CONFERENCE. 2024. (WACV 2024) (11 VOLS)

Held 3-8 January 2024, Waikoloa, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 8,713 pages 9798350318937 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,726.00

APPLIED IMAGERY PATTERN RECOGNITION WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2023. (AIPR 2023)

Held 27-29 September 2023, St. Louis, Missouri, USA. Softcover 325 pages 9798350359534 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$232.00

APPLIED MACHINE INTELLIGENCE AND INFORMATICS. IEEE WORLD SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2024. (SAMI 2024)

Held 25-27 January 2024, Stara Lesna, Slovakia. Softcover 539 pages 9798350317213 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$267.00

APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAMCS 2023)

Held 8-10 August 2023, Lefkada Island, Greece. Softcover 192 pages 9798350324273 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

APPLIED PHYSICS AND COMPUTING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023, (ICAPC 2023)

Held 27-29 December 2023, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 786 pages 9798350359251 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$315.00

APPLIED SUPERCONDUCTIVITY AND ELECTROMAGNETIC DEVICES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ASEMD 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 609 pages 9798350301588 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$290.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND COGNITIVE SCIENCE. IRISH CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (AICS 2023)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Letterkenny, Ireland. Softcover 269 pages 9798350360226 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 5TH 2023. (WAIE 2023)

Held 28-30 September 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 169 pages 9798350307078 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2023. (IWAIIP 2023)

Held 1-2 December 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 447 pages 9798350382921

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$256.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2023. (AIIM 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 146 pages 9798350393842 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$201.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (AIPE 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 91 pages 9798350310795 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAII 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 121 pages 9798350345155 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$197.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, HUMAN-COMPUTER INTERACTION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (AIHCIR 2023)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 619 pages 9798350360370 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$285.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE AFRO-MEDITERRANEAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (AMCAI 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Hammamet, Tunisia. Softcover 266 pages 9798350394696 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$225.00

BIG DATA AND INFORMATION ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (BigDIA 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Haikou, China. Softcover 904 pages 9798350330083 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$335.00

BIG DATA MEETS SURVEY SCIENCE. 2023. (BigSurv 2023)

Held 26-29 October 2023, Quito, Ecuador. Softcover 43 pages 9798350345285 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$96.00

BIG DATA, CLOUD COMPUTING, AND DATA SCIENCE. IEEE/ACIS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (BCD 2023)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 414 pages 9798350373622 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$248.00

BIOINFORMATICS AND BIOENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (BIBE 2023)

Held 4-6 December 2023, Virtual Conference. Softcover 466 pages 9798350393125 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$259.00

BIOMEDICAL CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (BioCAS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 October 2023, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 1,103 pages 9798350300277 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$384.00

CHINESE ASSOCIATION OF AUTOMATION. YOUTH ACADEMIC ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 38TH 2023. (YAC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 August 2023, Hefei, China. Softcover 1,393 pages 9798350303643 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$425.00

CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL MIDWEST SYMPOSIUM. 66TH 2023. (MWSCAS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-9 August 2023, Tempe, Arizona, USA. Softcover 1,136 pages 9798350302110 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$381.00

CIVIL AVIATION SAFETY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICCASIT 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Dali, China. Softcover 1,496 pages 9798350310610 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$448.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, BIG DATA APPLICATION AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CBASE 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 383 pages 9798350331455 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$243.00

CODE GENERATION AND OPTIMIZATION. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (CGO 2024)

Held 2-6 March 2024, Edinburgh, United Kingdom. Softcover 471 pages 9798350395105 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$259.00

COGNITIVE COMPUTING AND ENGINEERING EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICCCEE 2023)

Held 27-29 April 2023, Pune, India. Softcover 363 pages 9798350332810 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$243.00

COGNITIVE ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT INTERACTION. ASIA CONFERENCE. 2023. (CEII 2023)

Held 15-16 December 2023, Hong Kong. Softcover 176 pages 9798350306972 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$207.00

COGNITIVE MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (CogMI 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 220 pages 9798350323849 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

COMMUNICATION STRATEGIES IN DIGITAL SOCIETY SEMINAR. 2024. (ComSDS 2024)

Held 10 April 2024, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 154 pages 9798350348521 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$202.00

COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICCTIT 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 226 pages 9798350359671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

COMMUNICATION, COMPUTING AND INDUSTRY 6.0. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (C216 2023)

Held 15-16 December 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 378 pages 9798350327335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$243.00

COMMUNICATION, NETWORKS AND SATELLITE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (COMNETSAT 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 695 pages 9798350341119 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$301.00

COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE VIRTUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (VCC 2023)

Held 28-30 November 2023, Virtual. Softcover 346 pages 9798350318814 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$239.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE SYMPOSIUM SERIES. 2023. (SSCI 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-8 December 2023, Mexico City, Mexico. Softcover 1,848 pages 9781665430661 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$502.00

COMPUTER APPLICATIONS AND TECHNOLOGICAL SOLUTIONS. 2023. (CATS 2023)

Held 29-30 October 2023, Mubarak Al-Abdullah, Kuwait. Softcover 189 pages 9798350383898 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

COMPUTER ARITHMETIC. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 30TH 2023. (ARITH 2023)

Held 4-6 September 2023, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 167 pages 9798350319231 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICCEIC 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 630 pages 9798350308884 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$286.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CSAT 2023)

Held 6-8 October 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 673 pages 9798350371444 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$296.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE, COMPUTER ENGINEERING, AND APPLIED COMPUTING. CONGRESS. 2023. (CSCE 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 24-27 July 2023, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 2,774 pages 9798350327601 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$709.00

COMPUTER VISION AND MACHINE INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CVMI 2023)

Held 10-11 December 2023, Gwalior, India. Softcover 391 pages 9798350305159 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$247.00

COMPUTER, ELECTRICAL AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICCECE 2024)

Held 2-3 February 2024, Kolkata, India. Softcover 228 pages 9798350386486 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

COMPUTERS AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (CAIT 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Macau, China. Softcover 321 pages 9798350326727 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$233.00

COMPUTERS IN EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SIIE 2023)

Held 16-18 November 2023, Setubal, Portugal. Softcover 263 pages 9798350329322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGIES. RIVF INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (RIVF 2023)

Held 23-25 December 2023, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 589 pages 9798350315851 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$285.00

COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION WORKSHOP AND CONFERENCE. IEEE ANNUAL. 14TH 2024. (CCWC 2024)

Held 8-10 January 2024, Las Vegas, Nevada, USA. Softcover 749 pages 9798350360141 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$306.00

COMPUTING IN CARDIOLOGY. 2023. (CinC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 October 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 1,215 pages 9798350359039 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$402.00

CONFLUENCE OF ADVANCEMENTS IN ROBOTICS, VISION AND INTERDISCIPLINARY TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IC-RVITM 2023)

Held 28-29 November 2023, Bangalore, India. Softcover 422 pages 9798350306095 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$249.00

CONSUMER ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICCECE 2024)

Held 12-14 January 2024, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 519 pages 9798350384079 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$266.00

CONTEMPORARY COMPUTING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (IC3I 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 14-16 September 2023, Gautam Buddha Nagar, India. Softcover 2,738 pages 9798350304497 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$685.00

CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICCR 2023)

Held 23-25 November 2023, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 308 pages 9798350307634 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. AUSTRALIAN AND NEW ZEALAND. 2024. (ANZCC 2024)

Held 1-2 February 2024, Gold Coast, Australia. Softcover 274 pages 9798350314984 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$223.00

CONTROL CONFERENCE. INDIAN. 9TH 2023. (ICC 2023)

Held 18-20 December 2023, Visakhapatnam, India. Softcover 442 pages 9798350395266

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$250.00

CONTROL SYSTEMS. SICE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SICE ISCS 2024)

Held 18-20 March 2024, Higashi-Hiroshima, Japan.

Softcover 119 pages 9798350358285

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$197.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND INFORMATION SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (ICCAIS 2023)

Held 27-29 November 2023, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 786 pages 9798350328790

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$324.00

CONTROL, AUTOMATION AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (ICCAS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-20 October 2023, Yeosu, South Korea. Softcover 1,529 pages 9798350394542

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$452.00

CONTROL, INSTRUMENTATION AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICCIA 2023)

Held 20-21 December 2023, Tehran, Iran.

Softcover 317 pages 9798350366020

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$232.00

CONTROL, INSTRUMENTATION, ENERGY AND COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (CIEC 2024)

Held 25-27 January 2024, Kolkata, India.

Softcover 440 pages 9798350313710

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$257.00

CONTROL, ROBOTICS AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (CRC 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Changsha, China.

Softcover 330 pages 9798350330595

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$235.00

CONTROL, ROBOTICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCRI 2023)

Held 26-28 May 2023, Danang, Vietnam.

Softcover 93 pages 9798350323290

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$191.00

CYBER-ENABLED DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING AND KNOWLEDGE DISCOVERY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CyberC 2023)

Held 2-4 November 2023, Jiangsu, China. Softcover 419 pages 9798350308709

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$251.00

DATA ENGINEERING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICDECS 2024)

Held 22-23 March 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 483 pages 9798350393361 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$261.00

DATA HANDLING AND DATA PROCESSING CONFERENCE. EUROPEAN. 2023. (EDHPC 2023)

Held 2-6 October 2023, Juan Les Pins, France. Softcover 802 pages 9798350340563 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$324.00

DATA MINING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDM 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-4 December 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 1,582 pages 9798350307894 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$468.00

DATA SCIENCE AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICDSI 2023)

Held 12-13 August 2023, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 321 pages 9798350341607 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$234.00

DATA SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (DSIT 2023)

Held 28-30 July 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 337 pages 9798350304459 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$236.00

DATA, DECISION AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICDDS 2023)

Held 1-2 December 2023, Mangaluru, India. Softcover 209 pages 9798350314175 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$212.00

DC MICROGRIDS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICDCM 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 255 pages 9798350321289 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

DEPENDABLE SYSTEMS, SERVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (DESSERT 2023)

Held 13-15 October 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 689 pages 9798350396126 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$303.00

DESIGN AND TECHNOLOGY IN ELECTRONIC PACKAGING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 29TH 2023. (SIITME 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Craiova, Romania. Softcover 368 pages 9798350344127 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$241.00

DEVELOPMENT IN RENEWABLE ENERGY TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICDRET 2024)

Held 7-9 March 2024, Dhaka, Bangladesh. Softcover 137 pages 9798350373400 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

DIGITAL TRANSFORMATION AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICDXA 2024)

Held 29-30 January 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 248 pages 9798350373431 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$221.00

EDGE COMPUTING. IEEE/ACM SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SEC 2023)

Held 6-9 December 2023, Wilmington, Delaware, USA. Softcover 408 pages 9798350330007

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$245.00

EDUCATION AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICET 2023)

Held 7 October 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 173 pages 9798350358308 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

EDUCATIONAL KNOWLEDGE AND INFORMATIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EKI 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 129 pages 9798350331271

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICET 2023)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 248 pages 9798350302349 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

E-HEALTH NETWORKING, APPLICATION AND SERVICES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (Healthcom 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Chongqing, China. Softcover 347 pages 9798350337655

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$237.00

E-LEARNING AND E-TEACHING. 11TH INTERNATIONAL AND THE 17TH NATIONAL. 2024. (ICeLeT 2024)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Isfahan, Iran. Softcover 130 pages 9798350387711

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

ELECTRICAL DESIGN OF ADVANCED PACKAGING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE. 2023. (EDAPS 2023)

Held 12-14 December 2023, Rose-Hill, Mauritius.

Softcover 114 pages 9798350383775

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$197.00

ELECTRICAL ENERGY STORAGE APPLICATION AND TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (EESAT

Held 29-30 January 2024, San Diego, California, USA.

Softcover 146 pages 9798350308242

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICEEAT 2023)

Held 5-7 November 2023, Batna, Algeria. Softcover 491 pages 9798350383492

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$267.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING AND CONTROL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (CEECT 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 686 pages 9798350342260 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$298.00

ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. IEEE CHINA INTERNATIONAL YOUTH CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (CIYCEE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 1,019 pages 9798350305579 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$359.00

ELECTRICAL MACHINES AND DRIVES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICEMD 2023)

Held 20-21 December 2023, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 451 pages 9798350393750 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

ELECTRICAL MACHINES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 26TH 2023. (ICEMS 2023) (8 VOLS)

Held 5-8 November 2023, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 5,386 pages 9798350317596 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,260.00

ELECTRICAL, COMPUTER AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICECET 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-17 November 2023, Cape Town, South Africa. Softcover 1,864 pages 9798350327823 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$522.00

ELECTRICAL, TELECOMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ELTICOM 2023)

Held 13-14 December 2023, Medan, Indonesia. Softcover 336 pages 9798350385533 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$231.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC COMPATIBILITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 7TH 2023. (ISEMC 2023)

Held 20-23 October 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 696 pages 9798350333114 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$299.00

ELECTRONIC CRIME RESEARCH. APWG SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (eCrime 2023)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Barcelona, Spain. Softcover 143 pages 9798350360288 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EIECT 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 626 pages 9798350357714 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$286.00

ELECTRONICS AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICECE 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 270 pages 9798350328738 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

ELECTRONICS, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (ICECS 2023)

Held 4-7 December 2023, Istanbul, Turkiye. Softcover 796 pages 9798350326505 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$325.00

ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATION AND AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ICECA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 1,886 pages 9798350340617 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$520.00

ELECTRONICS, ENERGY AND MEASUREMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (IC2EM 2023)

Held 28-29 November 2023, Medea, Algeria. Softcover 684 pages 9798350314250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$301.00

ELECTRONICS. ARGENTINE CONFERENCE. 2024. (CAE 2024)

Held 7-8 March 2024, Bahia Blanca, Argentina. Softcover 171 pages 9798350305098 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$206.00

EMERGING SYSTEMS AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024 (ESIC 2024)

Held 9-10 February 2024, Bhubaneswar, India. Softcover 795 pages 9798350349863 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$318.00

ENABLING TECHNOLOGIES: INFRASTRUCTURE FOR COLLABORATIVE ENTERPRISES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (WETICE 2023)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 235 pages 9798350350449 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$217.00

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND EFFICIENCY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICECE 2024)

Held 6-7 March 2024, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 173 pages 9798350370904 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$205.00

ENERGY CONVERSION CONGRESS AND EXPOSITION. IEEE. 2023. (ECCE 2023) (9 VOLS)

Held 29 October - 2 November 2023, Nashville, Tennessee, USA. Softcover 6,599 pages 9798350316452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$1,366.00

ENERGY TRANSITION AND SECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICETS 2023)

Held 12-14 December 2023, Adrar, Algeria. Softcover 437 pages 9798350372199 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$252.00

ENERGY, POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EPEE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-17 September 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 1,504 pages 9798350318197 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$446.00

ENGINEERING EDUCATION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (EEIT 2023)

Held 17-19 May 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 51 pages 9798350326857 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$130.00

ENVIRONMENT AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA MEETING. 2023. (EEE-AM 2023)

Held 13-15 November 2023, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 744 pages 9798350381078 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$314.00

E-SOCIETY, E-EDUCATION AND E-TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (ESET 2023)

Held 13-15 October 2023, Chiayi, China. Softcover 87 pages 9798350344615 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$191.00

FAULT DETECTION AND TOLERANCE IN CRYPTOGRAPHY, WORKSHOP, 2023, (FDTC 2023)

Held 10 September 2023, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 95 pages 9798350342536 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$193.00

FRONTIERS OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION SYSTEM AND DATA SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (CISDS 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 83 pages 9798350381481 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$183.00

GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING MAPPING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (GRSM 2023)

Held 13-15 October 2023, Lianyungang, China. Softcover 244 pages 9798350329568 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

GEOSCIENCE, ELECTRONICS AND REMOTE SENSING TECHNOLOGY. IEEE ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2023. (AGERS 2023)

Held 19-20 December 2023, Surabaya, Indonesia. Softcover 237 pages 9798350394856 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$220.00

GUARDIANS WORKSHOP. 2023. (Guardians 2023)

Held 9 October 2023, Ladera Ranch, USA, California, USA. Softcover 40 pages 9798350393200 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$95.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE BIG DATA AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (HDIS 2023)

Held 6-8 December 2023, Macau, China. Softcover 241 pages 9798350394177 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTL CONF. 2023. (HPCC/DSS/SmartCity/DependSys 2023) (2 VOLS) (AND DSS,SMARTCITY,DEPENDSYS 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 1,160 pages 9798350330021 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$391.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, DATA AND ANALYTICS WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (HIPCW 2023)

Held 18-21 December 2023, Goa, India. Softcover 94 pages 9798350383799 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$192.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING, DATA, AND ANALYTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 30TH 2023. (HIPC 2023)

Held 18-21 December 2023, Goa, India. Softcover 395 pages 9798350383232 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$247.00

IEEE INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONICS SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 49TH 2023. (IECON 2023) (10 VOLS)

Held 16-19 October 2023, Singapore. Softcover 6,730 pages 9798350331837 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$1,544.00

IMAGE AND SIGNAL PROCESSING, BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 16TH 2023. (CISP-BMEI 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 28-30 October 2023, Taizhou, China. Softcover 1,013 pages 9798350330762 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$363.00

INDUSTRIAL ELECTRONIC DEVICES AND SYSTEMS. SEMINAR. 2023. (IEDS 2023)

Held 27-28 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 282 pages 9798350370485 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$226.00

INDUSTRY APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (INDUSCON 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Sao Bernardo do Campo, Brazil. Softcover 1,722 pages 9798350314199

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$506.00

INERTIAL SENSORS AND SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (INERTIAL 2024)

Held 25-28 March 2024, Hiroshima, Japan. Softcover 182 pages 9798350316704 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$212.00

INFORMATICS AND COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICIC 2023)

Held 8-9 December 2023, Manado, Indonesia. Softcover 867 pages 9798350342611 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$331.00

INFORMATION AND KNOWLEDGE TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (IKT 2023)

Held 26-28 December 2023, Isfahan, Iran. Softcover 266 pages 9798350349429

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICICSP 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 September 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 1,283 pages 9798350340006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$411.00

INFORMATION COMPUTING AND PROCESSING. SEMINAR. 2023. (ICP 2023)

Held 27-28 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 241 pages 9798350369847

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$218.00

INFORMATION ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ACIE 2024)

Held 26-28 January 2024, Singapore. Softcover 164 pages 9798350371932 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$205.00

INFORMATION NETWORK AND COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (INCC 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Beijing, China. Softcover 61 pages 9798350336146 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$138.00

INFORMATION PROCESSES AND SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT AND QUALITY ASSURANCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IPS 2024)

Held 19 March 2024, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 54 pages 9798350374063 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$111.00

INFORMATION SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE CONGRESS. 7TH 2023. (CISt 2023)

Held 16-22 December 2023, Agadir - Essaouira, Morocco.

Softcover 730 pages 9781665461344

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$310.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND COMPUTER AIDED EDUCATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICISCAE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-25 September 2023, Dalian, China. Softcover 1,165 pages 9798350313451

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$385.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS AND COMPUTING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ISCTech 2023)

Held 30 July - 1 August 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 555 pages 9798350342413 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$274.00

INFORMATION SYSTEMS THEORY AND PRACTICE. SEMINAR. 2023. (ISTP 2023)

Held 30 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 109 pages 9798350345209

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND DIGITAL APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICITDA 2023)

Held 17-18 November 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 226 pages 9798350344707

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$215.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY IN MEDICINE AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (ITME 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Wuyishan, China. Softcover 887 pages 9798350319163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$334.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (InCIT 2023)

Held 16-17 November 2023, Chiang Rai, Thailand. Softcover 574 pages 9798350358704

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$282.00

INFORMATION, COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ICICN 2023)

Held 17-20 August 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 924 pages 9798350314021 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$340.00

INNOVATIVE SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORTATION SYSTEMS. FORUM. 2024. (FISTS 2024)

Held 26-28 February 2024, Riverside, California, USA. Softcover 249 pages 9798350370676

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$219.00

INTEGRATED RELIABILITY WORKSHOP, IEEE INTERNATIONAL, 2023, (IIRW 2023)

Held 6-10 October 2023, South Lake Tahoe, California, USA.

Softcover 191 pages 9798350327281

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

INTEGRATION OF COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENT SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICIS 2023)

Held 1-4 November 2023, Pune, India. Softcover 466 pages 9798350318791 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$263.00

INTELLIGENT AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICOIAS 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Qinhuangdao, China.

Softcover 387 pages 9798350371260

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$245.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICICCE 2023)

Held 24-26 November 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 170 pages 9798350395624

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$206.00

INTELLIGENT COMMUNICATION AND NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICN 2023)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Changzhou, China.

Softcover 313 pages 9798350357684

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$231.00

INTELLIGENT CONTROL AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICICIP 2024)

Held 8-10 March 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 238 pages 9798350308037 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$217.00

INTELLIGENT CYBERNETICS TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICICYTA 2023)

Held 13-15 December 2023, Denpasar, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 516 pages 9798350394566

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$280.00

INTELLIGENT DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICID 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 335 pages 9798350342581 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$234.00

INTELLIGENT MANAGEMENT AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IMSE 2023)

Held 8-10 September 2023, Rome, Italy. Softcover 237 pages 9798350394184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

INTELLIGENT POWER AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICIPS 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 852 pages 9798350328707 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$326.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND EMBEDDED DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2023. (ISED 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Dehradun, India. Softcover 262 pages 9798350318166 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$224.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND INFORMATICS. IEEE JUBILEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2023. (SISY 2023)

Held 21-23 September 2023, Pula, Croatia. Softcover 663 pages 9798350343373 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$289.00

INTELLIGENT TECHNOLOGIES FOR SUSTAINABLE ELECTRIC AND COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (iTech SECOM 2023)

Held 18-19 December 2023, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 572 pages 9798350371192 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$280.00

INTERNET OF THINGS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (iThings 2023) (AND GreenCom 2023, CPSCom 2023, SmartData 2023, AND Cybermatics 2023)

Held 17-21 December 2023, Danzhou, China. Softcover 821 pages 9798350309478 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$326.00

IOT, COMMUNICATION AND ENGINEERING. IEEE EURASIA CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ECICE 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Yunlin, Taiwan. Softcover 1,012 pages 9798350314700 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$365.00

LEARNING AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (L&T 2024)

Held 15-16 January 2024, Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. Softcover 345 pages 9798350393576 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$240.00

MACHINE LEARNING, BIG DATA AND BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (MLBDBI 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 356 pages 9798350359947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$238.00

MACHINE LEARNING, CONTROL, AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (MLCR 2023)

Held 9-11 December 2023, Nanjing, China. Softcover 192 pages 9798350381252

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$211.00

MACHINE VISION AND IMAGE PROCESSING CONFERENCE. 13TH IRANIAN/3RD INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (MVIP 2024)

Held 6-7 March 2024, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 237 pages 9798350350500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$218.00

MATHEMATICS AND COMPUTERS IN SCIENCES AND INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (MCSI 2023)

Held 14-16 October 2023, Athens, Greece. Softcover 170 pages 9798350341669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$206.00

MECHANICAL AND AEROSPACE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (ICMAE 2023)

Held 18-21 July 2023, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 580 pages 9798350340334 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.00

MECHATRONIC INTEGRATION DISCOURSE. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 15TH 2023. (MID 2023)

Held 21-22 June 2023, Amberg, Germany. Softcover 43 pages 9798350374742 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$96.00

MECHATRONICS, CONTROL AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICMCR 2024)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 97 pages 9798350396102 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$193.00

MEMRISTIVE COMPUTING AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMCA 2023)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Jinan, China. Softcover 270 pages 9798350316247 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$223.00

MICROELECTRONICS, DIELECTRICS AND PLASMAS. SEMINAR. 2023. (MDP 2023)

Held 20 November 2023, Saint Petersburg, Russia. Softcover 148 pages 9798350383584 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$201.00

MICROELECTRONICS. IRANIAN INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (IICM 2023)

Held 25-26 October 2023, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 239 pages 9798350360202 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$217.00

MICROWAVE FILTER WORKSHOP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IMFW 2024)

Held 21-23 February 2024, Cocoa Beach, Florida, USA. Softcover 212 pages 9798350345339 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$213.00

MICROWAVE MEASUREMENT CONFERENCE. ARFTG. 102ND 2024. (ARFTG 2024)

Held 21-24 January 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 40 pages 9798350395990 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$99.00

MOBILE COMPUTING AND SUSTAINABLE INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICMCSI 2024)

Held 18-19 January 2024, Lalitpur, Nepal. Softcover 905 pages 9798350395242 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$335.00

MULTIMEDIA. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISM 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Laguna Hills, California, USA. Softcover 333 pages 9798350395778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

MULTITOPIC CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 25TH 2023. (INMIC 2023)

Held 17-18 November 2023, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 422 pages 9798350317718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$251.00

NDT NEW TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATION FORUM. IEEE FAR EAST. 2023. (FENDT 2023)

Held 13-15 June 2023, Tianjin, China. Softcover 246 pages 9798350303551 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

NETWORK AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS FOR COMPUTERS. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICNISC 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 658 pages 9798350306699 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$295.00

NEUROMORPHIC COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNC 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 537 pages 9798350316896 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$270.00

NEW MEDIA STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (CONMEDIA 2023)

Held 6-8 December 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 336 pages 9798350307511 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$236.00

NOISE AND FLUCTUATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICNF 2023)

Held 17-20 October 2023, Grenoble, France. Softcover 152 pages 9798350330120 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$202.00

OCEAN STUDIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICOS 2023)

Held 3-6 October 2023, Vladivostok, Russia. Softcover 215 pages 9798350382464 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$214.00

OPEN SOURCE SYSTEMS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (ICOSST 2023)

Held 20-21 December 2023, Lahore, Pakistan. Softcover 196 pages 9798350381337 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$209.00

OPTICAL IMAGING AND MEASUREMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICOIM 2023)

Held 20-22 October 2023, Xi'an, China. Softcover 248 pages 9798350358643 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$219.00

OPTIMIZATION TECHNIQUES FOR LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023. (ICOTL 2023)

Held 7-8 December 2023, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 321 pages 9798350328059

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$233.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING WITH APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTL CONF. 2023. (ISPA 2023) (AND BDCloud/SocialCom/SustainCom 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-24 December 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 1.172 pages 9798350329230 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$408.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (ICPADS 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 17-21 December 2023, Ocean Flower Island, China. Softcover 2,176 pages 9798350308136

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$748.00

PERSONAL, INDOOR AND MOBILE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 34TH 2023. (PIMRC 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 5-8 September 2023, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 1,989 pages 9781665464840

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$548.00

PERVASIVE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PerCom 2024)

Held 11-15 March 2024, Biarritz, France. Softcover 216 pages 9798350326048 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$216.00

PHOTONICS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2023. (IPC 2023)

Held 12-16 November 2023, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 585 pages 9798350347234 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$299.00

PIEZOELECTRICITY, ACOUSTIC WAVES, AND DEVICE APPLICATIONS. SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2023. (SPAWDA 2023)

Held 10-12 November 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 405 pages 9798350394757 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$246.00

POWER AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING OF RIGA TECHNICAL UNIVERSITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 64TH 2023. (RTUCON 2023)

Held 9-11 October 2023, Riga, Latvia. Softcover 434 pages 9798350317749 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$252.00

POWER ELECTRONICS AND APPLICATION SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2ND 2023. (PEAS 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 10-13 November 2023, Guangzhou, China. Softcover 2,601 pages 9798350313772 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$677.00

POWER ELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. NATIONAL. 11TH 2023. (NPEC 2023)

Held 14-16 December 2023, Guwahati, India. Softcover 799 pages 9798350311655 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$316.00

POWER ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. SOUTHERN AFRICAN UNIVERSITIES. 32ND 2024. (SAUPEC 2024)

Held 24-25 January 2024, Stellenbosch, South Africa. Softcover 424 pages 9798350371352

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$251.00

POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICPE 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Macau, Macao. Softcover 409 pages 9798350340037

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$248.00

POWER SYSTEM TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (PowerCon 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 21-22 September 2023, Jinan, China.

Softcover 2,388 pages 9798350300239

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$620.00

POWER, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL AUTUMN MEETING. 2023. (ROPEC 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Ixtapa, Mexico.

Softcover 597 pages 9798350336894

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$282.00

POWER, ENERGY AND INNOVATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICPEI 2023)

Held 18-20 October 2023, Phrachuap Khirikhan, Thailand.

Softcover 188 pages 9798350344592

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

POWER, ENERGY ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY. ASIA CONFERENCE. 2023. (PEECT 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 134 pages 9798350313383

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$200.00

RADAR CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2023. (RADAR 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 6-10 November 2023, Sydney, Australia.

Softcover 1,136 pages 9781665482790

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$390.00

RADIO AND WIRELESS SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (RWS 2024)

Held 21-24 January 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA.

Softcover 159 pages 9798350340464

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$211.00

RELIABLE DISTRIBUTED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 42ND 2023. (SRDS 2023)

Held 25-29 September 2023, Marrakesh, Morocco.

Softcover 270 pages 9798350329117

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$224.00

RF/MICROWAVE POWER AMPLIFIERS FOR RADIO AND WIRELESS APPLICATIONS. IEEE TOPICAL **CONFERENCE. 2024. (PAWR 2024)**

Held 21-24 January 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA.

Softcover 102 pages 9798350314656

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$200.00

ROBOT AND HUMAN INTERACTIVE COMMUNICATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 32ND 2023. (RO-MAN 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 28-31 August 2023, Busan, South Korea. Softcover 2,682 pages 9798350336719

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$635.00

ROBOTIC COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (IRC 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Laguna Hills, California, USA.

Softcover 398 pages 9798350395754

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$246.00

ROBOTICS AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 5TH 2023. (ISRIMT 2023)

Held 22-24 September 2023, Changzhou, China.

Softcover 386 pages 9798350316094

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$244.00

ROBOTICS, ENGINEERING, SCIENCE, AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (RESTCON 2024)

Held 16-18 February 2024, Pattaya, Thailand.

Softcover 230 pages 9798350348859

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$217.00

SAFETY, SECURITY, AND RESCUE ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SSRR 2023)

Held 13-15 November 2023, Naraha, Fukushima, Japan.

Softcover 196 pages 9798350381122

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$210.00

SATELLITE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (Satellite 2023)

Held 25-26 November 2023, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 59 pages 9798350305890

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$138.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION. INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC EXCHANGE CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (IAECST 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 8-10 December 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,726 pages 9798350357745

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$485.00

SECURITY OF INFORMATION AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2023. (SIN 2023)

Held 20-21 November 2023, Jaipur, India.

Softcover 248 pages 9798350343229

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$217.00

SECURITY TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CARNAHAN CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICCST 2023)

Held 11-15 October 2023, Pune, India.

Softcover 242 pages 9798350315882

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$220.00

SEMANTIC COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (ICSC 2024)

Held 5-7 February 2024, Laguna Hills, California, USA.

Softcover 371 pages 9798350385366

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$242.00

SERVICE OPERATIONS AND LOGISTICS, AND INFORMATICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (SOLI 2023)

Held 11-13 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 204 pages 9798350396010

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$213.00

SERVICE ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICoSR 2023)

Held 21-23 July 2023, Shanghai, China. Softcover 131 pages 9798350327250 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$200.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, COMMUNICATIONS AND COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSPCC 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 14-17 November 2023, Zhengzhou, China. Softcover 916 pages 9798350316735 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$344.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, COMMUNICATIONS AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 3RD 2023. (ISPCEM 2023)

Held 25-27 November 2023, Montreal, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 851 pages 9798350307030 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$326.00

SIGNAL-IMAGE TECHNOLOGY AND INTERNET-BASED SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 17TH 2023. (SITIS 2023)

Held 8-10 November 2023, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 472 pages 9798350370928 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$262.00

SILICON MONOLITHIC INTEGRATED CIRCUITS IN RF SYSTEMS. IEEE TOPICAL MEETING. 24TH 2024. (SIRF 2024)

Held 21-24 January 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 112 pages 9798350343311 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$201.00

SMART CITIES, AUTOMATION AND INTELLIGENT COMPUTING SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICON-SONICS 2023)

Held 6-8 December 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 245 pages 9798350318302 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

SMART CITY CHALLENGES AND OUTCOMES FOR URBAN TRANSFORMATION. 2023. (SCOUT 2023)

Held 29-30 July 2023, Singapore. Softcover 329 pages 9798350301380 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$235.00

SMART ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISES 2023)

Held 18-20 December 2023, Ahmedabad, India. Softcover 455 pages 9798350383256 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$260.00

SMART GRID CONFERENCE. 13TH 2023. (SGC 2023)

Held 5-6 December 2023, Tehran, Iran. Softcover 329 pages 9798350396072 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$233.00

SMART POWER AND INTERNET ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (SPIES 2023)

Held 1-4 December 2023, Shenyang, China. Softcover 255 pages 9798350371758 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$222.00

SMART STRUCTURES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICSSS 2023)

Held 23-24 November 2023, Chennai, India. Softcover 696 pages 9798350384215 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$303.00

SMART TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023.(ICE-SMARTech 2023)

Held 17-19 July 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 201 pages 9798350306163 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$208.00

SMART-GREEN TECHNOLOGY IN ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSGTEIS 2023)

Held 2-4 November 2023, Badung, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 243 pages 9798350382839 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$218.00

SOCIAL SCIENCES AND INTELLIGENCE MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (SSIM 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Taichung, Taiwan. Softcover 372 pages 9798350327793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$242.00

SOFTWARE CLONES. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 17TH 2023. (IWSC 2023)

Held 1 October 2023, Bogota, Colombia. Softcover 45 pages 9798350344431 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$107.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE.6TH 2023. (CSECS 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 461 pages 9798350306385 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$256.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ASIA-PACIFIC. 30TH 2023. (APSEC 2023)

Held 4-7 December 2023, Seoul, South Korea. Softcover 668 pages 9798350344189 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$296.00

SOFTWARE QUALITY, RELIABILITY, AND SECURITY COMPANION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 23RD 2023. (QRS-C 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 22-26 October 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Softcover 878 pages 9798350359404 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$341.00

SPACE HARDWARE RADIO CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (SHaRC 2024)

Held 21-24 January 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 33 pages 9798350314625 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$149.00

SPACE OPTICAL SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSOS 2023)

Held 11-13 October 2023, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 222 pages 9798350307917

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$215.00

STRATEGIC ELECTRONICS SYMPOSIUM. PAN PACIFIC. 2024. (Pan Pacific 2024)

Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, Kona, Big Island, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 182 pages 9798350318531

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$207.00

SURFACE EMITTING LASER (VCSEL) DAY. ASIAN. 2023.

Held 16-17 October 2023, Changchun, China. Softcover 4 pages 9798350395877

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$95.00

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNICATION NETWORKS AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSCNA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-17 November 2023, Theni, India.

Softcover 1,780 pages 9798350313994

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$503.00

SUSTAINING HERITAGE: INNOVATIVE AND DIGITAL APPROACHES, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023. (ICSH 2023)

Held 18-19 June 2023, Sakhir, Bahrain.

Softcover 159 pages 9798350398298

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$204.00

SYSTEM MODELING AND ADVANCEMENT IN RESEARCH TRENDS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (SMART 2023)

Held 22-23 December 2023, Moradabad, India.

Softcover 676 pages 9798350369892

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$296.00

SYSTEMS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICSAI 2023)

Held 16-18 December 2023, Changsha, China.

Softcover 398 pages 9798350383713

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$247.00

TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS IN COMPUTATIONAL SCIENCES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICTACS 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 1-3 November 2023, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 1,585 pages 9798350342345

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$462.00

TECHNOLOGY AND ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT SUMMIT. IEEE EUROPEAN. 2023. (E-TEMS 2023)

Held 20-22 April 2023, Kaunas, Lithuania.

Softcover 199 pages 9798350310313

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$209.00

TECHNOLOGY AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTE 2023)

Held 9-11 October 2023, Kaunas, Lithuania.

Softcover 153 pages 9798350303445

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$204.00

TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT, OPERATIONS AND DECISIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTMOD 2023)

Held 22-24 November 2023, Rabat, Morocco.

Softcover 363 pages 9798350313369

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$239.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS, ELECTRONICS AND INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICTEI 2023)

Held 11-13 September 2023, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 834 pages 9798350342970 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$323.00

TRUST, PRIVACY AND SECURITY IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (TPS-ISA 2023)

Held 1-3 November 2023. Atlanta. Georgia. USA. Softcover 407 pages 9798350323863 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$248.00

UBIQUITOUS COMPUTING AND INTELLIGENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICUIS 2023)

Held 1-2 September 2023, Gobichettipalayam, India. Softcover 512 pages 9798350306996

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$266.00

ULTRAFAST PHENOMENA AND TERAHERTZ WAVES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISUPTW 2023)

Held 8-11 September 2023, Qingdao, China. Softcover 51 pages 9798350317480

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$111.00

UNIVERSITY TEACHING AND LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (Incult 2023)

Held 18-19 October 2023, Shah Alam, Malaysia.

Softcover 139 pages 9798350315752

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$199.00

UNMANNED VEHICLE SYSTEMS-OMAN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (UVS 2024)

Held 12-14 February 2024, Muscat, Oman.

Softcover 179 pages 9798350372564

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$208.00

VEHICULAR CONTROL AND INTELLIGENCE. CAA INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (CVCI 2023)

Held 27-29 October 2023, Changsha, China. Softcover 1,317 pages 9798350340495

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$418.00

VIRTUAL REALITY AND 3D USER INTERFACES. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (VR 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-21 March 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 1,064 pages 9798350374032

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$377.00

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (VCIP 2023)

Held 4-7 December 2023, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 746 pages 9798350359862

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$307.00

VISUALIZATION FOR CYBER SECURITY. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (VizSec 2023)

Held 22 October 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Softcover 43 pages 9798350317947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$99.00

VLSI DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 37TH 2024. (VLSID 2024) (AND 2024 23RD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EMBEDDED SYSTEMS)

Held 6-10 January 2024, Kolkata, India. Softcover 740 pages 9798350384413 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$306.00

WAVELET ACTIVE MEDIA TECHNOLOGY AND INFORMATION PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL COMPUTER CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (ICCWAMTIP 2023)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Chengdu, China. Softcover 820 pages 9798350318999 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$321.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (WCSP 2023) (2 VOLS)

Held 2-4 November 2023, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1,202 pages 9798350324679 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$395.00

WIRELESS SENSORS AND SENSOR NETWORKS. IEEE TOPICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (WISNeT 2024)

Held 21-24 January 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 79 pages 9798350329834 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$196.00

Institute of Industrial and Systems Engineers (IISE):

INSTITUTE OF INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERS ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2023. (LATE PAPERS)

Held 21-23 May 2023, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 174 pages 9781713892496 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ADVANCES AND INNOVATION IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 3RD 2022. (ISAIME 2022)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2739
Held 13-14 October 2022, Makassar, Indonesia.
Softcover 452(approx) pages 9781713895916
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$142.00

ALGORITHMS, NETWORK AND COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2732 Held 8-10 December 2023, Wuhan, China. Softcover 136(approx) pages 9781713895862 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

APPLIED MECHANICS AND PHYSICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2736 Held 23-24 December 2023, Nanchang, China. Softcover 345(approx) pages 9781713895893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

APPLIED PHYSICS AND MATHEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2729
Held 15-18 December 2023, Changsha, China.
Softcover 213(approx) pages 9781713895848
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$132.00

AQUATIC SCIENCE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ASIC)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1328

Held 28-29 September 2023, Online.

Softcover 182(approx) pages 9781713895794

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

BIODIVERSITY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1316

Held 29-30 November 2023. Online.

Softcover 101(approx) pages 9781713895732

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

CHALLENGES OF ENSURING UKRAINE'S MINERAL RESOURCES IN THE CONTEXT OF POST-WAR RECONSTRUCTION. CONFERENCE. 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1319

Held 29 May 2023, Dnipro, Ukraine.

Softcover 124(approx) pages 9781713895756

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

CHINESE SOCIETY OF MICRO-NANO TECHNOLOGY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2023. (AND 14TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2740 Held 20-23 October 2023, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 430(approx) pages 9781713895923

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

COASTAL AND DELTA AREAS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1321

Held 19-20 October 2023, Lombok, Indonesia.

Softcover 563(approx) pages 9781713895770

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

COMPUTATIONAL METHODS AND OCEAN TECHNOLOGY. CONFERENCE. 4TH. COTech 2023

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1294

Held 30 November - 1 December 2023, Stavanger, Norway.

Softcover 731 pages 9781713887317 Lemu, H.G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

DEVELOPMENT AND MODERNIZATION OF MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2023. (RIM 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1298

Held 20-22 September 2023, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina.

Softcover 369 pages 9781713887355 Burzic, Z. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ELECTRONIC, ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2735

Held 24-26 November 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 154(approx) pages 9781713895886

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (ICEEPS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2728

Held 26-27 November 2023, Guangzhou, China.

Softcover 698(approx) pages 9781713895831

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1317

Held 21 November 2023, Online.

Softcover 221(approx) pages 9781713895749

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICERM)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1313 Held 26 September 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 468(approx) pages 9781713895725

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

EXPOTECNOLOGIA 2022: RESEARCH, INNOVATION AND DEVELOPMENT IN ENGINEERING (EXPOTE CNOLOGIA 2022)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1299

Held 2-5 November 2022, Cartagena, Colombia.

Softcover 138 pages 9781713892557 Cervantes, L.V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

FRONTIERS OF ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (EPES 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2731

Held 23-24 December 2023, Zhuhai, China.

Softcover 465(approx) pages 9781713895855

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

GREEN DEVELOPMENT IN TROPICAL REGIONS. INTERNATIONAL INTERDISCIPLINARY CONFERENCE.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1306

Held 7-8 July 2021, Padang, Indonesia.

Softcover 456(approx) pages 9781713895701

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

INTELLIGENT AND SUSTAINABLE POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICISPES 2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1295

Held 26-27 September 2023, Bangalore, India.

Softcover 192 pages 9781713887324

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

LASER MATERIALS PROCESSING CONFERENCE. NORDIC. 19TH 2023. (19TH-NOLAMP-2023)

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1296

Held 22-24 August 2023, Turku, Finland. Softcover 446 pages 9781713887331 Salminen, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

LIGHT SYMPOSIUM. 2023. ARCHITECTURE LIGHTING ENVIRONMENTS - SPACE WITH(OUT) LIGHT

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1320

Held 4-6 December 2023, Stockholm, Sweden.

Softcover 357(approx) pages 9781713895763

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

MATERIALS PHYSICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2737

Held 1-3 December 2023, Online.

Softcover 72(approx) pages 9781713895909

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE. RISO INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 43RD 2023. COMPOSITE FOR WIND ENERGY: MANUFACTURING, OPERATION AND END-OF-LIFE

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1293

Held 4-7 September 2023, Roskilde, Denmark. Softcover 482 pages 9781713885047

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

NOISE, VIBRATION AND COMFORT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (NVC 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2721 Held 5-7 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 236(approx) pages 9781713895817 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

PHYSICS EDUCATION. WORLD CONFERENCE. 3RD 2021.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2727 Held 13-16 December 2021, Hanoi, Vietnam. Softcover 288(approx) pages 9781713895824 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

PHYSICS SYMPOSIUM. ASIAN. 10TH 2023. (APS 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2734 Held 3-4 October 2023, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 688(approx) pages 9781713895879 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$158.00

SMART ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2717 Held 29-30 July 2023, Fenghuang, China. Softcover 346(approx) pages 9781713895800 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

SUSTAINABLE, CLEAN AND EMERGING ENERGY TECHNOLOGIES CONFERENCE, 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1322 Held 23-28 July 2023, Nsukka, Nigeria. 9781713895787 Softcover 135(approx) pages Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

TRANSPORT INFRASTRUCTURE CONFERENCE. NATIONAL WITH INTERNATIONAL PARTICIPATION.

IOP Conference Series: Materials Science and Engineering Volume 1297 Held 5-7 October 2023, Nessebar, Bulgaria. Softcover 180 pages 9781713887348 Totsev, A. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

WATER RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1311 Held 23 September 2023, Malang, Indonesia. Softcover 801(approx) pages 9781713895718 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$165.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADVANCES IN COMPUTATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2020. (ACCSE 2020)

Held 27 September 1 October 2020, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at DataSys 2020. Softcover 11 pages 9781713880660 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

MOBILE SERVICES, RESOURCES, AND USERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2020. (MOBILITY 2020)

Held 27 September - 1 October 2020, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at DataSys 2020.

Softcover 13 pages 9781713880691 Borcoci, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

SMART CITIES, SYSTEMS, DEVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2020.

Held 27 September - 1 October 2020, Lisbon, Portugal. Held at DataSys 2020.

Softcover 11 pages 9781713880677 Urien, P. and Ilarri, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

International Institute of Informatics and Systemics (IIIS):

COMPLEJIDAD, INFORMATICA Y CIVERNETICA. CONFERENCIA IBEROAMERICANA. 14TH 2024. (CICIC 2024)

Held 26-29 March 2024, Online.

Softcover 368(approx) pages 9781713895190 Callaos, N. and Horne, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

COMPLEXITY, INFORMATICS AND CYBERNETICS. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (IMCIC 2024)

Held 26-29 March 2024. Online.

Softcover 326(approx) pages 9781713895213 Callaos, N. and Hashimoto, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

SOCIETY AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ICSIT 2024)

Held 26-29 March 2024, Online.

Softcover 176(approx) pages 9781713895206 Callaos, N. and Horne, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

International Joint Conference on Artificial Intelligence (IJCAI):

PRINCIPLES OF KNOWLEDGE REPRESENTATION AND REASONING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2023. (KR2023)

Held 2-8 September 2023, Rhodes, Greece.

Softcover 804 pages 9781713895176 Marquis, P. and Son, T. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

International Measurement Confederation (IMEKO):

ADC AND DAC MODELLING AND TESTING. IMEKO TC4 WORKSHOP. 24TH 2023. (AND 26TH IMEKO TC4 INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM, IMEKO TC-4 2023)

Held 20-21 September 2023, Pordenone, Italy.

Softcover 202 pages 9781713877240

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

TC8, TC11 AND TC24 JOINT CONFERENCE. IMEKO. 2023.

Held 11-13 October 2023, Madeira, Portugal.

Softcover 86 pages 9781713896692

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

International Society of Exposure Science (ISES):

INTERNATIONAL SOCIETY OF EXPOSURE SCIENCE. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ISES 2023) CONNECTING COMMUNITIES AND SCIENCE THROUGH ADDRESSING ENVIRONMENTAL EXPOSURES

Held 27-31 August 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Book of Abstracts.

Softcover 364 pages 9781713896449

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

Linz Center of Mechatronics GmbH:

MAGNETIC BEARINGS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 17TH 2021. (ISMB17)

Held 18-21 August 2021, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 410(approx) pages 9781713895152

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

MAGNETIC BEARINGS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 18TH 2023. (ISMB18)

Held 18-21 July 2023, Lyon, France. Softcover 332(approx) pages 9781713895169 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

Neural Information Processing Systems Foundation, Inc. (NeurIPS):

NEURIPS DATASETS AND BENCHMARKS. 2021. (3 VOLS)

Held 6-14 December 2021, Online.

Softcover 2,494 pages 9781713871095 Vanschoren, J. and Yeung, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

Society for Industrial and Applied Mathematics (SIAM):

ALGORITHMIC PRINCIPLES OF COMPUTER SYSTEMS. MEETING. 4TH 2023. (APOCS23)

Held 25 January 2023, Florence, Italy. Softcover 63 pages 9781713882923 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

DATA MINING. SIAM INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SDM24)

Held 18-20 April 2024, Houston, Texas, USA.
Softcover 920(approx) pages 9781713895954 Shekhar, S. and Papalexakis, V. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$175.00

MESHING ROUNDTABLE. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IMR24)

Held 5-8 March 2024, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 143 pages 9781713893462 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

PARALLEL PROCESSING FOR SCIENTIFIC COMPUTING. SIAM CONFERENCE. 2024. (PP24)

Held 5-8 March 2024, Baltimore, Maryland, USA. Softcover 103 pages 9781713893479 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

SIMPLICITY IN ALGORITHMS. SIAM SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (SOSA 2023)

Held 23-25 January 2023, Florence, Italy. Softcover 400(approx) pages 9781713895947 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

SIMPLICITY IN ALGORITHMS. SIAM SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SOSA 2024)

Held 8-10 January 2024, Alexandria, Virginia, USA.
Softcover 416 pages 9781713887171 Parter, M. and Pettie, S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

Society for Mining, Metallurgy, and Exploration (SME):

SME ANNUAL CONFERENCE AND EXPO. 2024.

Held 25-28 February 2024, Phoenix, Arizona, USA. Softcover 804 pages 9781713896500 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

SPIE - International Society for Optics and Photonics:

2D PHOTONIC MATERIALS AND DEVICES VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12888
Held 30 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 86 pages 9781510670365 Majumdar, Arka
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

6TH OPTICS YOUNG SCIENTIST SUMMIT (OYSS 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12975
Held 20-23 October 2023, Changsha, China.
Softcover 278 pages 9781510672642 Yang, Yue
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

ADAPTIVE OPTICS AND WAVEFRONT CONTROL FOR BIOLOGICAL SYSTEMS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12851
Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 58 pages 9781510669611 Bifano, Thomas G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ADVANCED BIOMEDICAL AND CLINICAL DIAGNOSTIC AND SURGICAL GUIDANCE SYSTEMS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12831
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 142 pages 9781510669215 Boudoux, Caroline
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

ADVANCED CHEMICAL MICROSCOPY FOR LIFE SCIENCE AND TRANSLATIONAL MEDICINE 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12855
Held 27-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 70 pages 9781510669697 Cheng, Ji-Xin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ADVANCED FABRICATION TECHNOLOGIES FOR MICRO/NANO OPTICS AND PHOTONICS XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12898
Held 28-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 210 pages 9781510670563 von Freymann, Georg
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

ADVANCED FIBER LASER CONFERENCE (AFL2023) (3 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13104
Held 10-12 November 2023, Shenzhen, China.
Softcover 1,878 pages 9781510677661 liu, jeneffer
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$245.00

ADVANCED PHOTONICS IN UROLOGY 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12817
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 62 pages 9781510668935 Kang, Hyun Wook Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ADVANCES IN DISPLAY TECHNOLOGIES XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12908
Held 29-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 96 pages 9781510670761 Lee, Jiun-Haw
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

AI AND OPTICAL DATA SCIENCES V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12903
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 174 pages 9781510670662 Kitayama, Ken-ichi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS OF LIGHT SCATTERING XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12856
Held 27 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 54 pages 9781510669710 Wax, Adam P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

BIOMEDICAL VIBRATIONAL SPECTROSCOPY 2024: ADVANCES IN RESEARCH AND INDUSTRY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12839
Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 50 pages 9781510669376 Huang, Zhiwei
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

BIOPHOTONICS AND IMMUNE RESPONSES XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12843
Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 62 pages 9781510669451 Chen, Wei R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

BIOPHOTONICS IN EXERCISE SCIENCE, SPORTS MEDICINE, HEALTH MONITORING TECHNOLOGIES, AND WEARABLES V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12838
Held 27 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 108 pages 9781510669352 Shadgan, Babak
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

COLLOIDAL NANOPARTICLES FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12859
Held 27-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 74 pages 9781510669772 Osinski, Marek
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

COMPLEX LIGHT AND OPTICAL FORCES XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12901
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 124 pages 9781510670624 Andrews, David L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

COMPONENTS AND PACKAGING FOR LASER SYSTEMS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12866
Held 29-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 116 pages 9781510669918 Glebov, Alexei L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

COMPUTATIONAL OPTICAL IMAGING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE IN BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12857

Held 27-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 164 pages 9781510669734 Gao, Liang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

DESIGN AND QUALITY FOR BIOMEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12833

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 48 pages 9781510669253 Vargas, Gracie

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$55.00

DIAGNOSTIC AND THERAPEUTIC APPLICATIONS OF LIGHT IN CARDIOLOGY 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12819

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 38 pages 9781510668973 Marcu, Laura

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$44.00

DYNAMICS AND FLUCTUATIONS IN BIOMEDICAL PHOTONICS XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12841

Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 46 pages 9781510669413 Tuchin, Valery V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$55.00

EIGHTH ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE ON OPTICS MANUFACTURE AND THIRD INTERNATIONAL FORUM OF YOUNG SCIENTISTS ON ADVANCED OPTICAL MANUFACTURING (APCOM AND YSAOM 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12976

Held 4-6 August 2023, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 556 pages 9781510672673 Zhang, Xuejun

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

EIGHTH GEOINFORMATION SCIENCE SYMPOSIUM 2023: GEOINFORMATION SCIENCE FOR SUSTAINABLE **PLANET**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12977

Held 28-30 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 714 pages 9781510672697 Blanco, Ariel C.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

EMERGING DIGITAL MICROMIRROR DEVICE BASED SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12900

Held 30-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 134 pages 9781510670600 Ehmke, John

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

EMERGING LIQUID CRYSTAL TECHNOLOGIES XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12907

Held 30-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 118 pages 9781510670747 Chien, Liang-Chy

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

ENDOSCOPIC MICROSCOPY XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12820

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 62 pages 9781510668997 Tearney, Guillermo J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

FIBER LASERS XXI: TECHNOLOGY AND SYSTEMS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12865

Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 302 pages 9781510669895 Jollivet, Clemence

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

FIFTEENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GRAPHICS AND IMAGE PROCESSING (ICGIP 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13089

Held 10-12 November 2023. Suzhou. China.

Softcover 718 pages 9781510675018 Liu, Chun-Ping

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FIFTEENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING SYSTEMS (ICSPS 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13091

Held 17-19 November 2023, Xi'an, China.

Softcover 922 pages 9781510675056 Zhang, Zhenkai

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$176.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING MAPPING (ICGRSM 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12980

Held 13-15 October 2023, Lianyungang, China.

Softcover 754 pages 9781510672789 Alvarez, Roman

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$154.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON IMAGE, VIDEO PROCESSING, AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (IVPAI 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13074

Held 14-15 December 2023, Shenzhen, China.

Softcover 164 pages 9781510674660 Su, Ruidan

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC SCIENCE AND MATERIALS (ICOSM 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13068

Held 22-24 September 2023, Hefei, China.

Softcover 480 pages 9781510674547 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

FIFTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON HIGH POWER LASER SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING (HPLSE 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12974

Held 16-19 October 2023, Suzhou, China.

Softcover 202 pages 9781510672611 Zhu, Jianqiang

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER VISION AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (CVIT

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12984

Held 4-6 August 2023, Beijing, China.

Softcover 108 pages 9781510672864 Ma, Jixin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MECHANICAL ENGINEERING, INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING, AND AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGY (MEMAT 2023) (2 PARTS) Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13082

Held 20-22 October 2023, Guilin, China.

Softcover 1,048 pages 9781510674820 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

FOURTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SIGNAL PROCESSING AND MACHINE LEARNING (CONF-SPML 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13077
Held 15 January 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA.
Softcover 280 pages 9781510674721 Jan, Sana Ullah
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

FREE-SPACE LASER COMMUNICATIONS XXXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12877
Held 30-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 552 pages 9781510670143 Hemmati, Hamid
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

FRONTIERS IN BIOLOGICAL DETECTION: FROM NANOSENSORS TO SYSTEMS XVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12861
Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 70 pages 9781510669819 Danielli, Amos
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

FRONTIERS IN ULTRAFAST OPTICS: BIOMEDICAL, SCIENTIFIC, AND INDUSTRIAL APPLICATIONS XXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12875
Held 28-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 110 pages 9781510670105 Herman, Peter R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

GALLIUM NITRIDE MATERIALS AND DEVICES XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12886
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 86 pages 9781510670327 Fujioka, Hiroshi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

HIGH CONTRAST METASTRUCTURES XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12897
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 92 pages 9781510670549 Chang-Hasnain, Connie J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

HIGH-POWER DIODE LASER TECHNOLOGY XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12867
Held 28-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 312 pages 9781510669932 Zediker, Mark S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

HIGH-POWER LASER MATERIALS PROCESSING: APPLICATIONS, DIAGNOSTICS, AND SYSTEMS XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12878
Held 31 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE. Softcover 152 pages 9781510670167 Kaierle, Stefan Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

HIGH-SPEED BIOMEDICAL IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12853
Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 94 pages 9781510669659 Tsia, Kevin K.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

IMAGING, MANIPULATION, AND ANALYSIS OF BIOMOLECULES, CELLS, AND TISSUES XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12846

Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 110 pages 9781510669512 Tarnok, Attila

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

IMAGING, THERAPEUTICS, AND ADVANCED TECHNOLOGY IN HEAD AND NECK SURGERY AND **OTOLARYNGOLOGY 2024**

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12818

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 56 pages 9781510668959 Wong, Brian J. F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

INTEGRATED OPTICS: DEVICES, MATERIALS, AND TECHNOLOGIES XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12889

Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 268 pages 9781510670389 Garcia-Blanco, Sonia Maria M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND PHOTONICS (IACOP 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12972

Held 29-30 October 2023, Online.

Softcover 160 pages 9781510672543 Zhang, Liya

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER APPLICATION AND INFORMATION SECURITY (ICCAIS 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13090

Held 20-22 December 2023, Wuhan, China.

Softcover 1,352 pages 9781510675032 Lin, Jerry Chun-Wei

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER GRAPHICS, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, AND DATA PROCESSING (ICCAID 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13105

Held 1-3 December 2023, Qingdao, China.

Softcover 1,220 pages 9781510677685 Li, Haiwu

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON FRONTIERS OF APPLIED OPTICS AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING (AOCE 2024)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13080

Held 27-28 January 2024, Kunming, China.

Softcover 168 pages 9781510674783 Ferreira, Mario Fernando S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICAL AND PHOTONIC ENGINEERING (ICOPEN 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13069

Held 27 November - 1 December 2023, Singapore.

Softcover 390 pages 9781510674561 Wang, Haixia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTOELECTRONIC MATERIALS AND DEVICES (ICOMD 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13066

Held 1-3 December 2023, Chongqing, China.

Softcover 296 pages 9781510674509 Ye, Xuexia

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP ON HOLOGRAPHY AND RELATED TECHNOLOGIES (IWH2022 & 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13067
Held 5-7 December 2023, Fuzhou, China.
Softcover 134 pages 9781510674523 Tan, Xiaodi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

LABEL-FREE BIOMEDICAL IMAGING AND SENSING (LBIS) 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12854
Held 27-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 178 pages 9781510669673 Shaked, Natan T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

LASER 3D MANUFACTURING XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12876
Held 30 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 214 pages 9781510670129 Gu, Bo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

LASER APPLICATIONS IN MICROELECTRONIC AND OPTOELECTRONIC MANUFACTURING (LAMOM) XXIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12872
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 116 pages 9781510670044 Gemini, Laura
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

LASER RESONATORS, MICRORESONATORS, AND BEAM CONTROL XXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12871
Held 30 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE. Softcover 150 pages 9781510670020 Ilchenko, Vladimir S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

LASER-BASED MICRO- AND NANOPROCESSING XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12873
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 344 pages 9781510670068 Kling, Rainer
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

LIGHT-EMITTING DEVICES, MATERIALS, AND APPLICATIONS XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12906
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 216 pages 9781510670723 Kim, Jong Kyu
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

MECHANISMS OF PHOTOBIOMODULATION THERAPY XVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12826
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 94 pages 9781510669116 Liebert, Ann
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

MICROFLUIDICS, BIOMEMS, AND MEDICAL MICROSYSTEMS XXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12837
Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 80 pages 9781510669338 Gray, Bonnie L.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

MIPPR 2023: AUTOMATIC TARGET RECOGNITION AND NAVIGATION

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13085

Held 10-12 November 2023, Wuhan, China. At Twelfth International Symposium on Multispectral Image

Processing and Pattern Recognition (MIPPR2023).

Softcover 138 pages 9781510674936 Liu, Jianguo Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

MIPPR 2023: MULTISPECTRAL IMAGE ACQUISITION, PROCESSING, AND ANALYSIS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13084

Held 10-12 November 2023, Wuhan, China. At Twelfth International Symposium on Multispectral Image

Processing and Pattern Recognition (MIPPR2023).

Softcover 130 pages 9781510674912 Liu, Jianguo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

MIPPR 2023: PARALLEL PROCESSING OF IMAGES AND OPTIMIZATION TECHNIQUES; AND MEDICAL IMAGING

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13087

Held 10-12 November 2023, Wuhan, China. At Twelfth International Symposium on Multispectral Image

Processing and Pattern Recognition (MIPPR2023).

Softcover 34 pages 9781510674974 Liu, Jianguo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$44.00

MIPPR 2023: PATTERN RECOGNITION AND COMPUTER VISION

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13086

Held 10-12 November 2023, Wuhan, China. At Twelfth International Symposium on Multispectral Image

Processing and Pattern Recognition (MIPPR2023).

Softcover 188 pages 9781510674950 Liu, Jianguo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

MIPPR 2023: REMOTE SENSING IMAGE PROCESSING, GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION SYSTEMS, AND OTHER APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13088

Held 10-12 November 2023, Wuhan, China. At Twelfth International Symposium on Multispectral Image

Processing and Pattern Recognition (MIPPR2023).

Softcover 204 pages 9781510674998 Liu, Jianguo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

MOEMS AND MINIATURIZED SYSTEMS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12899

Held 29-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 196 pages 9781510670587 Zappe, Hans

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

MOLECULAR-GUIDED SURGERY: MOLECULES, DEVICES, AND APPLICATIONS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12825

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 96 pages 9781510669093 Gioux, Sylvain

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

MULTIMODAL BIOMEDICAL IMAGING XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12834

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 80 pages 9781510669277 Azar, Fred S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

MULTIPHOTON MICROSCOPY IN THE BIOMEDICAL SCIENCES XXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12847
Held 28-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 216 pages 9781510669536 Periasamy, Ammasi
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

MULTISCALE IMAGING AND SPECTROSCOPY V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12827
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 48 pages 9781510669130 Campagnola, Paul J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$55.00

NANOSCALE AND QUANTUM MATERIALS: FROM SYNTHESIS AND LASER PROCESSING TO APPLICATIONS 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12874
Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 96 pages 9781510670082 Kabashin, Andrei V.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

NANOSCALE IMAGING, SENSING, AND ACTUATION FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12858
Held 28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 100 pages 9781510669758 Fixler, Dror Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

NEURAL IMAGING AND SENSING 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12828
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 78 pages 9781510669154 Luo, Qingming
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

NEXT-GENERATION OPTICAL COMMUNICATION: COMPONENTS, SUB-SYSTEMS, AND SYSTEMS XIII Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12894

Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 168 pages 9781510670488 Li, Guifang Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$99.00

NINTH INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM ON SENSORS, MECHATRONICS, AND AUTOMATION SYSTEM (ISSMAS 2023) (2 PARTS)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12981
Held 11-13 August 2023, Nanjing, China.
Softcover 1,666 pages 9781510672802 Pan, Lijia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$215.00

NONLINEAR FREQUENCY GENERATION AND CONVERSION: MATERIALS AND DEVICES XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12869
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 182 pages 9781510669987 Schunemann, Peter G.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

NOVEL IN-PLANE SEMICONDUCTOR LASERS XXIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12905
Held 30 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 164 pages 9781510670709 Belyanin, Alexey
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

OPHTHALMIC TECHNOLOGIES XXXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12824

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 174 pages 9781510669079 Hammer, Daniel X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL ARCHITECTURES FOR DISPLAYS AND SENSING IN AUGMENTED, VIRTUAL, AND MIXED REALITY (AR, VR, MR) V

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12913

Held 29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE AR / VR / MR.

Softcover 378 pages 9781510670860 Argaman, Naamah

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

OPTICAL BIOPSY XXII: TOWARD REAL-TIME SPECTROSCOPIC IMAGING AND DIAGNOSIS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12836

Held 30-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 122 pages 9781510669314 Alfano, Robert R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL COHERENCE TOMOGRAPHY AND COHERENCE DOMAIN OPTICAL METHODS IN BIOMEDICINE XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12830

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 184 pages 9781510669192 Leitgeb, Rainer A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL COMPONENTS AND MATERIALS XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12882

Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 188 pages 9781510670242 Jiang, Shibin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL DIAGNOSTICS AND SENSING XXIV: TOWARD POINT-OF-CARE DIAGNOSTICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12850

Held 29-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 150 pages 9781510669598 Cote, Gerard L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL ELASTOGRAPHY AND TISSUE BIOMECHANICS XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12844

Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 70 pages 9781510669475 Larin, Kirill V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

OPTICAL FIBERS AND SENSORS FOR MEDICAL DIAGNOSTICS, TREATMENT, AND ENVIRONMENTAL APPLICATIONS XXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12835

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 178 pages 9781510669291 Gannot, Israel

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL FIBERS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS 2023

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12985

Held 11-14 September 2023, Lublin, Poland.

Softcover 194 pages 9781510672888 Wojcik, Waldemar

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL INTERACTIONS WITH TISSUE AND CELLS XXXV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12840
Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 150 pages 9781510669390 Linz, Norbert
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

OPTICAL INTERCONNECTS XXIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12892
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 220 pages 9781510670440 Chen, Ray T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

OPTICAL METHODS FOR TUMOR TREATMENT AND DETECTION: MECHANISMS AND TECHNIQUES IN PHOTODYNAMIC THERAPY XXXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12823
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 74 pages 9781510669055 Kessel, David H.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

OPTICS AND BIOPHOTONICS IN LOW-RESOURCE SETTINGS X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12832
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 74 pages 9781510669239 Levitz, David Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

ORGANIC PHOTONIC MATERIALS AND DEVICES XXVI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12883
Held 31 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 72 pages 9781510670266 Shensky, William M.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

OXIDE-BASED MATERIALS AND DEVICES XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12887
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 176 pages 9781510670341 Rogers, David J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

PHOTONIC AND PHONONIC PROPERTIES OF ENGINEERED NANOSTRUCTURES XIV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12896
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 82 pages 9781510670525 Adibi, Ali
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

PHOTONIC DIAGNOSIS, MONITORING, PREVENTION, AND TREATMENT OF INFECTIONS AND INFLAMMATORY DISEASES 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12822
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 124 pages 9781510669031 Dai, Tianhong
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

PHOTONIC HEAT ENGINES: SCIENCE AND APPLICATIONS VI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12902
Held 31 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 44 pages 9781510670648 Seletskiy, Denis V.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$55.00

PHOTONIC INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING XI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12893
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 352 pages 9781510670464 Busse, Lynda E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

PHOTONIC TECHNOLOGIES IN PLANT AND AGRICULTURAL SCIENCE

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12879
Held 31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 154 pages 9781510670181 Heinemann, Dag
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

PHOTONICS IN DERMATOLOGY AND PLASTIC SURGERY 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12816
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 112 pages 9781510668911 Zeng, Haishan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

PHOTONS PLUS ULTRASOUND: IMAGING AND SENSING 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12842
Held 28-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 346 pages 9781510669437 Oraevsky, Alexander A.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

PHYSICS AND SIMULATION OF OPTOELECTRONIC DEVICES XXXII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12880
Held 30 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 260 pages 9781510670204 Witzigmann, Bernd Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

PHYSICS, SIMULATION, AND PHOTONIC ENGINEERING OF PHOTOVOLTAIC DEVICES XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12881
Held 29-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 70 pages 9781510670228 Freundlich, Alexandre
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

PLASMONICS IN BIOLOGY AND MEDICINE XXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12860
Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 66 pages 9781510669796 Vo-Dinh, Tuan
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

POLARIZED LIGHT AND OPTICAL ANGULAR MOMENTUM FOR BIOMEDICAL DIAGNOSTICS 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12845
Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 82 pages 9781510669499 Ramella-Roman, Jessica C.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

PRACTICAL HOLOGRAPHY XXXVIII: DISPLAYS, MATERIALS, AND APPLICATIONS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12910
Held 30-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 188 pages 9781510670808 Blanche, Pierre-Alexandre J.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

QUANTITATIVE PHASE IMAGING X

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12852 Held 27-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 146 pages 9781510669635 Liu, Yang Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

QUANTUM COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION, AND SIMULATION IV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12911
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE Quantum West.
Softcover 426 pages 9781510670822 Hemmer, Philip R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

QUANTUM EFFECTS AND MEASUREMENT TECHNIQUES IN BIOLOGY AND BIOPHOTONICS

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12863
Held 27-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS. Softcover 126 pages 9781510669857 Aiello, Clarice Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

QUANTUM SENSING AND NANO ELECTRONICS AND PHOTONICS XX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12895
Held 28 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 206 pages 9781510670501 Razeghi, Manijeh
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

QUANTUM SENSING, IMAGING, AND PRECISION METROLOGY II

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12912
Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE Quantum West.
Softcover 304 pages 9781510670846 Scheuer, Jacob
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

REAL-TIME MEASUREMENTS, ROGUE PHENOMENA, AND SINGLE-SHOT APPLICATIONS IX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12870
Held 30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 56 pages 9781510670006 Solli, Daniel R.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

REPORTERS, MARKERS, DYES, NANOPARTICLES, AND MOLECULAR PROBES FOR BIOMEDICAL APPLICATIONS XV

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12862
Held 30-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 92 pages 9781510669833 Berezin, Mikhail Y.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING (EEIE 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12983
Held 2-4 November 2023, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 726 pages 9781510672840 Yang, Josh
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$154.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENVIRONMENTAL REMOTE SENSING AND GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (ERSGIT 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12988
Held 10-12 November 2023, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 462 pages 9781510672949 Cen, Fengxin
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

SECOND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON INFORMATICS, NETWORKING, AND COMPUTING (ICINC 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13078
Held 27-29 October 2023, Wuhan, China.
Softcover 354 pages 9781510674745 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

SILICON PHOTONICS XIX

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12891
Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 186 pages 9781510670426 Reed, Graham T.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

SINGLE MOLECULE SPECTROSCOPY AND SUPERRESOLUTION IMAGING XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12849
Held 27-28 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.
Softcover 64 pages 9781510669574 Gregor, Ingo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$83.00

SIXTEENTH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MACHINE VISION (ICMV 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13072
Held 15-18 November 2023, Yerevan, Armenia.
Softcover 406 pages 9781510674622 Osten, Wolfgang
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

SMART PHOTONIC AND OPTOELECTRONIC INTEGRATED CIRCUITS 2024

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12890
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO. Softcover 156 pages 9781510670402 He, Sailing Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$99.00

SOLID STATE LASERS XXXIII: TECHNOLOGY AND DEVICES

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12864
Held 28-29 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.
Softcover 262 pages 9781510669871 Clarkson, W. Andrew
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

SPECKLE 2023: VIII INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SPECKLE METROLOGY

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13070
Held 18-20 October 2023, Xi'an, China.
Softcover 436 pages 9781510674585 Liu, Weiguo
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$138.00

TERAHERTZ, RF, MILLIMETER, AND SUBMILLIMETER-WAVE TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS XVII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12885
Held 29 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.
Softcover 250 pages 9781510670303 Sadwick, Laurence P.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ADVANCED MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY AND ELECTRONIC INFORMATION (AMTEI 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13081
Held 22-24 December 2023, Tianjin, China.
Softcover 322 pages 9781510674806 Ye, Xuexia
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY, INFORMATION ENGINEERING, AND ELECTRON MATERIALS (CTIEEM 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12987

Held 17-19 November 2023, Zhengzhou, China.

Softcover 192 pages 9781510672925 Inoue, Atsushi

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON HIGH PERFORMANCE COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (HPCCE 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13073

Held 22-24 December 2023, Changsha, China.

Softcover 450 pages 9781510674646 Cheng, Haw Su

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$138.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICOCT 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12971

Held 15-17 September 2023, Changchun, China.

Softcover 262 pages 9781510672529 Zuo, Chao

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON OPTICS, COMPUTER APPLICATIONS, AND MATERIALS SCIENCE (CMSD-III 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13065

Held 20-22 December 2023, Dushanbe, Tajikistan.

Softcover 388 pages 9781510674486 Gibadullin, Arthur

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON TESTING TECHNOLOGY AND AUTOMATION ENGINEERING (TTAE 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 13079

Held 15-17 September 2023, Xi-an, China.

Softcover 338 pages 9781510674769 Anwar Ali, Zain

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

THIRD INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL SYMPOSIUM ON MATERIALS SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (MST-III 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12986

Held 25-27 October 2023, Dushanbe, Tajikistan.

Softcover 308 pages 9781510672901 Gibadullin, Arthur

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

THREE-DIMENSIONAL AND MULTIDIMENSIONAL MICROSCOPY: IMAGE ACQUISITION AND PROCESSING XXXI

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12848

Held 31 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 82 pages 9781510669550 Brown, Thomas G.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

ULTRAFAST PHENOMENA AND NANOPHOTONICS XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12884

Held 29-31 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 100 pages 9781510670280 Betz, Markus

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

ULTRA-HIGH-DEFINITION IMAGING SYSTEMS VII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12909

Held 29-30 January 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 34 pages 9781510670785 Miyata, Seizo

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$44.00

VERTICAL EXTERNAL CAVITY SURFACE EMITTING LASERS (VECSELS) XIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12868

Held 31 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE LASE.

Softcover 48 pages 9781510669956 Keller, Ursula

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$55.00

VERTICAL-CAVITY SURFACE-EMITTING LASERS XXVIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12904

Held 31 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE OPTO.

Softcover 186 pages 9781510670686 Lei, Chun

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

VISUALIZING AND QUANTIFYING DRUG DISTRIBUTION IN TISSUE VIII

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12821

Held 27 January - 1 February 2024, San Francisco, California, USA. At SPIE BiOS.

Softcover 52 pages 9781510669017 Chan, Kin F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$83.00

WORKSHOP ON ELECTRONICS COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING (WECE 2023)

Proceedings of SPIE Volume 12973

Held 27-29 October 2023, Guilin, China.

Softcover 152 pages 9781510672574 Xu, Weilin

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$99.00

Springer Nature:

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 3

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 3

Held Various Dates and Locations

Softcover 56(approx) pages 9781713896661

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS RESEARCH CONGRESS. INTERNATIONAL. 2023. PART B MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 4

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 4

Held Various Dates and Locations

Softcover 48(approx) pages 9781713896678

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE YOUNG RESEARCHERS OF URUGUAY. 2023. MRS ADVANCES VOLUME 9, ISSUE 2

MRS Advances Volume 9, Issue 2

Held Various Dates and Locations.

Softcover 126(approx) pages 9781713895244

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

Technion Israel Institute of Technology:

AEROSPACE SCIENCES. ISRAEL ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 62ND 2023.

Held 15 March 2023, Tel-Aviv, Israel and 16 March 2023, Haifa, Israel.

Softcover 665 pages 9781713895145

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ADVANCED ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2023. (ICAET 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 123

Held 19-21 May 2023, Incheon, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 9th International Conference on Advanced Engineering and Technology (ICAET 2023).

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9783036402338 Hu, J. W. and Kaloop, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$100.00

ADVANCED MATERIALS, MODERN MANUFACTURING AND COMPUTERIZED AUTOMATION.

INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (IAMMCA-2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 133

Held 23-24 June 2023, Tamil Nadu, India. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Advanced Materials, Modern Manufacturing and Computerized Automation (IAAMCA-2023).

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9783036403465 Thillikkani, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ADVANCES IN MATERIALS, MECHANICAL AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (AND 12TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON ENGINEERING AND INNOVATIVE MATERIALS, AMMM2023 & ICEIM2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 125

Held 1-3 September 2023, Osaka, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Advances in Materials, Mechanical and Manufacturing (AMMM2023) & 12th International Conference on Engineeri

Softcover 148(approx) pages 9783036402482 Watari, H. and Alexandrov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$120.00

APPLIED ENGINEERING. MATERIALS AND MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2023.

Scientific Books Collection Volume 116

Held 14-16 July 2023, Seoul, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 8th International Conference on Applied Engineering, Materials and Mechanics (ICAEMM 2023). Softcover 136(approx) pages 9783036402918 Hu, J. W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$105.00

APPLIED RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (ICARAE2023) (Trans Tech)

Engineering Headway Volume 4

Held 17-19 November 2023, Cape Town, South Africa. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 3rd International Conference on Applied Research and Engineering (ICARAE2023).

Softcover 102(approx) pages 9783035718997 Msomi, V. and Mabuwa, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$75.00

AUTEX WORLD TEXTILE CONFERENCE. 22ND 2023. (AUTEX 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 120

Held 26-28 June 2023, Melbourne, Australia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 22nd AUTEX World Textile Conference (AUTEX 2023).

Softcover 326(approx) pages 9783036403014 Wang, L. J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$210.00

CONCRETE DAYS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 29TH 2023. (CD 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 122

Held 7-8 November 2023, Hradec Kralove, Czech Republic. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 29th International Conference Concrete Days 2023 (CD 2023).

Softcover 270(approx) pages 9783036403137 Nenadalova, S. and Johova, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

CONTEMPORARY PROBLEMS OF ARCHITECTURE AND CONSTRUCTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2021. (ICCPAC 2021)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 2

Held 6-8 October 2021, Yerevan, Armenia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 13th International Conference on Contemporary Problems of Architecture and Construction (ICCPAC 2021).

Softcover 140(approx) pages 9783036400198 Vardanyan, Y. and Barseghyan, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$55.00

FUNCTIONAL MATERIALS FOR ENERGY AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICFMEM2023)

Engineering Headway Volume 5

Held 26 July 2023, Tamilnadu, India. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the International Conference on Functional Materials for Energy and Manufacturing (ICFMEM2023).

Softcover 92(approx) pages 9783036405506 Harikrishnan, S. and Cachim, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$85.00

FUNDAMENTAL AND APPLICATION OF CHEMICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SEMINAR. 4TH 2022. (ISFAChE 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 117

Held 26-27 October 2022, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Seminar on Fundamental and Application of Chemical Engineering (ISFAChE 2022).

Softcover 404(approx) pages 9783036401751 Ni'mah, H. and Degreve, J. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

INDUSTRIAL SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. SYMPOSIUM. 4TH 2022. (SISTEC 2022)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 119

Held 23-24 November 2022, Pahang, Malaysia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th Symposium on Industrial Science and Technology (SISTEC 2022).

Softcover 234(approx) pages 9783036400549 Maniam, G. P. and Zulkifli, F. H. et al. 97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

INDUSTRIAL SCIENCES, ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY TOWARD DIGITAL ERA. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ECISET 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 128

Held 8-9 August 2023, Palembang, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the International Conference on Industrial Sciences, Engineering and Technology toward Digital Era (eICISET 2023).

Softcover 158(approx) pages 9783036402611 Sutjipto, A. G. E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

MACHINE BUILDING AND ENERGY: NEW CONCEPTS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC-PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (MBENCT 2023) (FULL TEXT PAPERS)

Engineering Headway Volume 7

Held 4-5 December 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 2nd International Scientific-Practical Conference "Machine Building and Energy: New Concepts and Technologies (MBENCT 2023). Softcover 195(approx) pages 9783036400365 Namazov, S. and Yusubov, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$155.00

MACHINE BUILDING AND ENERGY: NEW CONCEPTS AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC-PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2023. (MBENCT 2023)(EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 130

Held 4-5 December 2023, Baku, Azerbaijan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2nd International Scientific-Practical Conference "Machine Building and Energy: New Concepts and Technologies" (MBENCT 2023).

Softcover 596(approx) pages 9783036403175 Namazov, S. and Yusubov, N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$310.00

MACHINING, MATERIALS AND MECHANICAL TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2022. (2022 IC3MT)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 118

Held 11-14 November 2022, Taipei, Taiwan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 4th International Conference on Machining, Materials and Mechanical Technologies (2022 IC3MT)

Softcover 198(approx) pages 9783036401522 Yamada, K. and Chen, Y. C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

MATERIAL ENGINEERING AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2023. (ICMEA-2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 131

Held 18-20 August 2023, Incheon, South Korea. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 8th International Conference on Material Engineering and Application (ICMEA-2023). Softcover 62(approx) pages 9783036403038 Kaloop, M.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$75.00

MATERIAL SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2023. (ICMSET 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 129

Held 24-26 November 2023, Fukuoka, Japan and Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 12th International Conference on Material Science and Engineering Technology (ICMSET 2023).

Softcover 142(approx) pages 9783035717907 Agarwal, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$105.00

MATERIALS SCIENCE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2023. (HighMatTech-2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 124

Held 2-6 October 2023, Kyiv, Ukraine. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 8th International Materials Science Conference (HighMatTech-2023).

Softcover 282(approx) pages 9783036402901 Vasiliev, O. and Storozhenko, M. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

MECHANICS, MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2023. (ICMMM 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 134

Held 18-20 August 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 10th International Conference on Mechanics, Materials and Manufacturing (ICMMM 2023). Softcover 134(approx) pages 9783036400433 McAndrew, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

NANOMATERIALS AND BIOMATERIALS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2023. (AND 5TH ASIA CONFERENCE ON MATERIAL AND MANUFACTURING TECHNOLOGY, ICNB & ACMMT 2023

Scientific Books Collection Volume 126

Held 22-24 November 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Nanomaterials and Biomaterials & 5th Asia Conference on Material and Manufacturing Technology (ICN

Softcover 266(approx) pages 9783036402581 Liang, S. Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$210.00

NANOMATERIALS, MATERIALS, AND MANUFACTURING ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (AND 7TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON SENSORS, MATERIALS AND MANUFACTURING, ICNMM & ICSMM 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 127

Held 16-18 October 2023, Tokyo, Japan and 22-24 November 2023, Chiang Mai, Thailand. Selected peerreviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5thInternational Conference on Nanomaterials, Materials and Manufacturing Engineering & 7th I

Softcover 188(approx) pages 9783036404745 Zhang, D. H. and Chutima, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

PROBLEMS OF EMERGENCY SITUATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC APPLIED CONFERENCE. 2023. (PES 2023)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 9

Held 19 May 2023, Kharkiv, Ukraine. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the International Scientific Applied Conference "Problems of Emergency Situations" (PES 2023).

Softcover 87 pages 9783036404028 Vasilchenko, A. and Kondratiev, A. et al97830

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$55.00

QUALITY IN RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2023. (QIR 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 136

Held 23-25 October 2023, Bali, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 18th International Conference on Quality in Research (QiR 2023).

Softcover 176(approx) pages 9783036403144 Tobing, S. and Indianto, M. A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$145.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. EPI INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2021. (EICSE2021)

Construction Technologies and Architecture Volume 7

Held 28-29 September 2021, Online. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the 5th EPI International Conference on Science and Engineering (EICSE2021).

Softcover 70(approx) pages 9783036403359 Mahmuddin, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$35.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICSE 2023) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 135

Held 7-9 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 6th International Conference on Science and Engineering (ICSE 2023).

Softcover 458(approx) pages 9783036402635 Uyun, S. and Dwijayanti, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$290.00

SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICSE 2023) (FULL TEXT PAPERS)

Engineering Headway Volume 6

Held 7-9 August 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Selected peer-reviewed full text papers from the EPI International Conference on Science and Engineering (ICSE 2023).

Softcover 392(approx) pages 9783036405520 Uyun, S. and Dwijayanti, K. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$270.00

SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICOSTA 2023) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 132

Held 2 November 2023, Online. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 5th International Conference on Science and Technology Applications (ICoSTA 2023).

Softcover 174(approx) pages 9783036403830 Sinaga, B. and Setiawan, D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$135.00

SUSTAINABLE ENGINEERING AND MATERIALS DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICSEMD 2023) (EXTENDED ARTICLES)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 121

Held 28-30 May 2023, Ontario, Canada. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 2023 International Conference on Sustainable Engineering and Materials Development (ICSEMD 2023).

Softcover 388(approx) pages 9783036401539 Abioye, A. A. and Ajayi, O. O. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$260.00

USENIX Association:

FILE AND STORAGE TECHNOLOGIES. USENIX CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (FAST'24)

Held 27-29 February 2024, Santa Clara, California, USA.

Softcover 398(approx) pages 9781713896517

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

NETWORKED SYSTEMS DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION. USENIX SYMPOSIUM. 21ST 2024. (NSDI'24) (3 VOI S)

- 63 -

Held 16-18 April 2024, Santa Clara, California, USA.

Softcover 2,130(approx) pages 9781713896524

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00